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Dear Shareholders, 

CHAIRMAN'S MESSAGE 
(FROM THE CHAIRMAN'S DESK) 

I am pleased to share with you an update on our Company's performance for FY 

2019-20; a year which has seen remarkable all - round progress and could have ended 

better but for COVID 19 This unprecedented situation wi ll have a negative domino 

effect on the global economy due to histor ic low demand for goods and services. 

Unfortunately unlike the 2008 economic crisis where India escaped relatively unhurt, 

this will cause pain In the Indian economy, hopefully for a short time. The fall in crude 

prices wi ll exacerbate the slowdown in the manufacturing industry further. Due to 

the prevailing uncertainty, it wi ll not be fair for us to issue any guideline for this 

current financial year til l we know better about the cure and vaccination. 

But then not all is bad. We had had a good FY 20 with significant increase in our 

top line. Both of our main focus areas - defence related and heavy engineering 

re lated businesses have shown almost 100% growth and we hope to consolidate 

them further. The long term Industrial and lnfrastructural opportunity in India 

continues to remain attractive. The negativity around China and GOI's Aatma Nirbhar 

initiative will result in companies shifting base to India provided we have a favourab le 

long term fiscal policy. Manufacturing and Infrastructure sector continues to remain 

the core focus of the Government of India, which can be seen through the 

government's budget allocation, liquidity measures and MSME push. In the words of 

our Honourable Prime Minister during an interaction with Cll " India faces 

"unforeseen challenges" but is determined t o convert them into an opportunity. The 

future plan it to make the country self-reliant in manufacturing. And, with many 

global companies planning move out of China, India can capitalise on this 

opportunity further boosting growth of manufacturing in the post-COVID era". Our 

company with its focus on heavy engineering, pressure vessels, fabrication related 

work is uniquely poised to be a direct beneficiary ofthese Initiatives. 

Our heavy engineering workshop at Palsana wil l commence production from 

Q2 of FY 21. The workshop is equipped with state of the art machinery and is 

managed by a very professional team. We are confident in the next couple of years 

our workshop will set a benchmark for quality and t imely delivery and become a 

major revenue generator for us. With the commissioning of this workshop we wi ll 

move up in the manufacturing value chain which should result in better EBITDA in the 

coming years. With our focus on automation, we should be able to attract quality 
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work and clients. 

Our company in the initial couple of years, worked in the Shipbuilding Industry, 

manufacturing essentials for fast moving aluminium boats, and delivered 12 projects 

to its principal client. However, by the year FY2016, the industry struggled to 

maintain its growth pace, and along with the Industry it affected our company too. 

But for us, it acted as a blessing in disguise, as we got to diversify into other Industries 

such as Defence and Engineering in whiclh our company has put a strong foot forward 

now. Thus, a couple of years of sluggishrness did not have a long-term impact on our 

business and profitability. 

Going back to FY 20, we were able to deliver superior performance across the 

two segments we catered to, for our principal client, i.e., Defence and Heavy 

Engineering. Our company was able to cross several milestones in the year under 

review. We crossed turnover of Rs. 20 crores with EBITDA touching Rs. 3.25 crores 

and with PAT touching Rs.1.7 crores. After a couple of challenging years, though we 

feel the worst is left behind but the uncertainty due to COVID 19 may dampen our 

short term outlook. We bel ieve in the long term are on a good wicket. 

For the road map ahead, it gives me immense pleasure to inform you, that our 

company is adding new clients to its list, while delivering quality results to the 

existing ones. On the Independent front too, our company is also planning to setup its 

own State-of-the-Art Engineering workshops. Independent projects would help 

boost company's Operational profitability margins. 

I would like to take this opportunity to thank each and every employee as well 

as others who are associated with L.P. Naval and Engineering Ltd. in any way and also 

our partners across the value chainfortheircommitmentand service to us. 

Most importantly, I would like to thank you, our shareholders, for our overwhelming 

trust, support and confidence in L.P. Naval and Engineering Ltd. 

Warms Regards ­

Sd/-

SANJAYKUMAR GOVINDPRASAD SARAWAGI 

Chairman 

DIN:00005468 
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EXECUTIVE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Mr. Sanjaykumar Govindprasad Sarawagi is one of the leading 

industrialists of Gujarat. He is the Chairman of Laxmipati Group 

and a director of L. P. Naval and Engineering Limited. He took over 

the reins of his family business at a very young age and has since 

then grown it into India's largest manufacturer of Sarees with his 

immense expertise in designing, production, marketing and 

business development. His vast experience in formulating and 

implementing effective business strategies has helped the 

Laxmipati Group into diversifying to other business areas like 

engineering and defense. His future plan involves getting a strong 

hold into the Defense Sector through technical textiles and 

Engineering services. 

Mr. Manojkumar Govindprasad Sarawagi executive director of 

L. P. Naval and Engineering Limited is a marketing and sales wizard. 

His uncanny understanding of mark.et dynamics and consumer 

behaviour has helped Laxmipati Group create a Pan India 

Presence. His strong networking stills have helped L P Naval to 
expand into different segments, geographies and business areas. 

He was instrumental in getting the first contract for L P Naval for 

fabrication of interceptor boats. 

Mr. Rakeshkumar Govindprasad Sarawagi, an expert In Finance, 

administration and personnel management. He has played a vital 

role in debt and equity fund raising activity of Laxmipati group and 

L P Naval. He has been responsible for managing the fund 

requirement of the group effectively and keeping the funding 

costs low to enhance returns to the shareholders. His ability to 

take risks and back his team had enabled L P naval to not only 

diversify in different strategic areas but also grow substantially in 

last few years. He bel ieves that people are the biggest asset of an 

organisation and nurturing the right people is a sure shot formula 

for success. 
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CORPORATE INFORMATION 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
• Mr. Sanjaykumar Govindprasad Sarawagi 

• M r. Manojkumar G Sarawagi 

• Mr. Rakeshkumar Govindprasad Sarawagi 

• M rs. Ruchita Amit M ittal 

• M rs. Pratibha Pankaj Gulgulia 

• Mr. Girish Umesh Srivastava 

STATUTORY AUDITORS 

M/s R. Kejriwal & Co. 
2, Aastha, 2/906, Hira Modi Sheri, 
Opp. Gujarat Samachar Press, 
Sagrampura, Ring Road, 
Surat - 395002 
Ph: +91·261·2355984 

BANKER TO THE COMPANY 
Bank of Baroda 
0642, Textile M arket Branch, 
Surat Textile Market 
Ring Road, Surat-395002 

Union Bank of India 
Shop No. UG/1, Bhagwati Ash ish Complex, 
City light Road Surat - 395007 

REGISTERED OFFICE 
CIN: l35111GJ2012PLC068922 
Office Block, Fi rst Floor, Pl. No. 237/2 & 3, 
Sub Pl. No. A/25, Central Park Soc. 
G.I.D.C, Pandesara, Surat-394 221 
Scrip Code: 537669 
151N: INE920P01019 
Tel. : +91·261-2894415 
Fax: +91-261-2894419 
Email : cs@lpnaval.com 
Website: www.lpnaval.com 

REGISTRAR & SHARE TRANSFER AGENT 
M /s Bigsha re Services Private Limited 
1st Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building, 
Opp. Vasant Oasis, 
M akwana Road, M arol, Andheri East, 
Mumbai-400059 
Tel.: +91-022-62638200 
Email: info@bigshareonline.com 
Website: www.bigshareonline.com 

: Director & Chairman 

: Director 

: Director 

:Non- Executive Independent Woman Director 

: Non- Executive Independent Woman Director 

: Non- Executive Independent Director 
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AUDIT COMMITTEE 

• Ruchita Am it Mittal 

• Girish Umesh Srivastava 

• Rakeshkumar 
Govindprasad Sarawagi 

: Chairperson 

:Member 

: Member 

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 
• Girish Umesh Srivastava 

• Ruchita Am it Mittal 
• Pratibha Pankaj Gulgulia 

: Chairman 
: Member 
: Member 

STAKEHOLDERS, SHAREHOLDERS & INVESTORS 
GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE 

Girish Umesh Srivastava 
Ruchita Amit M ittal 
Pratibha Pankaj Gulgulia 

MANAGER 
Mr. Am it Khandelwal 

:Chairman 
: Member 
: Member 

COMPANY SECRETARY/ COMPLIANCE OFFICER 
Mr. Kaushik Haribhai Vegad 

BOOK CLOSURE 
Date: 18th July, 2020 to 24th July, 2020 
(both days Inclusive) 

9"' ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

Date : 24th July, 2020 
Time : 11.00 A.M. 

Venue : Registered Office 
Office Block First Floor, Pl. No. 237/2 
& 3, Sub Pl. No. A/25, Central Park 
Soc. G.I.O.C, Pandesara, 
Surat-394 221 
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L. P. Naval and Engineering Limited 
(Formerly known as Siddhi Vinayak Shipping Corporation Limited} 

NOTICE 

Notice is hereby given that the 9th Annual General Meeting of the Members of L. P. NAVAL AND 

ENGINEERING LIMITED will be held on Friday, 24th July, 2020 at 11.00 A.M. at the Registered 

Office of the company situated at Office Block, First Floor, Pl. No. 237/2 & 3, Sub Pl. No. A/25, 

Central Park Soc., G.I.D.C, Pandesara, Surat, Gujarat - 394221 to transact the following 

businesses: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Aud ited Financial Statements of the company for the 

financial year ended on 31st March, 2020 together with the report of the Board of Directors 

& Auditors' thereon. 

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Rakeshkumar Govindprasad Sarawagi, Executive 

Director (DIN: 00005665), liable to retire by rotation In terms of section 152(6) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and being eligible, seeks re-appointment. 

"RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provision of Section 152(6) and all other applicable 

provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Rakeshkumar Govindprasad Sarawagi, 

Executive Director (DIN: 00005665), who retires by rotation at this annual general meeting, 

be and is hereby reappointed as director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation." 

SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

3. To re-appoint Mrs. Pratibha Pankaj Gulgulia as an Independent Director of the Company: 

To consider and If thought fit, to pass, with or without modiflcation(s) the following 

resolution as a Special Resolution: 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149 and 152 read with Schedule IV 

and any other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') and the rules 

made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the 
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time being in force) and Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Mrs. Pratibha Pankaj Gulgulia, (DIN: 07121815), 

Independent Director of the Company who has submitted a declaration that she meets the 

criteria for independence as provided in Section 149{6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and who 

is eligible for re-appoin tmen t, be and is hereby re-appointed to hold office for five 

consecutive years from 24th July, 2020, and whose office shall not be liable to retire by 

rotation." 

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Board of Directors of the company be and is hereby authorized to 

do all such acts, deeds and things as may be requ ired to give effect to the above resolution." 

Date: 25/06/2020 

Pace: Surat 

Regd Office: 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

l. P. NAVAL AND ENGINEERING LIMITED 

Sd/-

Kaushik Haribhai Vegad 

Company Secretary 

Office Block, First Floor, Pl. No. 237/2 & 3, Sub. Pl. No. A/25, 

Central Park Soc. GIDC, Pandesara, Surat-394221 

E-mail : cs@lpnava l.com, 

Website: www.lpnaval.com, 

Tel. No.: 0261-2894415, Fax No.: 0261- 2894419 

CIN: L35111GJ2012PLC068922 

9 



NOTES 

01. A member entitled to attend and vote at the annual general meeting (the "meeting") is entitled 

to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on a poll instead of himself I herself and the proxy need 

not be a member of the company. The Instrument appointing the proxy, duly completed, must 

be deposited at the company's registered office not less than 48 hours before the 

commencement of the meeting (on or before 22nd July, 2020, 11:00 A.M. 1ST). A person can 

act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more 

than ten percent of the total share capital of the company carrying voting rights. A member 

holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the company carrying voting rights 

may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other 

person or shareholder. A proxy form for the AGM is enclosed. 

02. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representat ive to attend the meeting 

are requested to send to the Company a certified copy of Board resolution authorizing their 

representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting. 

03. Relevant documents referred to In the above Notice are open for inspection at the Registered 

Office of the Company during t he business hours on any working day (except Sunday and 

holidays) between 10.00 a.m. and 4.00 p.m. u,p to the date of the Annual General Meeting. 

04. Members/Proxy holders/ Authorized representatives are requested to bring their copy of 

Annual Report and Attendance slip sent herewith, duly filled-In for attending the Annual 

General Meeting. 

OS. Members are requested to quot e ~olio number/ Client ID No. in all their correspondences. 

06. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained 

under section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection by the members 

at the AGM. 

07. The Register of Contracts & arrangements in which director are interested, maintained under 

section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection by the members at the 

AGM. 

08. The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed 

from 18th July, 2020 to 24th July, 2020 (both days inclusive) . 

09. The Shareholders are request ed to direct change of address notifications and updates details to 

their respect ive Depository Participant(s). 

10. Equity shares of the Company are under compulsory demat trading by all Investors. 

11. The Annual Report 2019-20, the Notice of the 9th AGM and instructions for e-votlng along with 

the Attendance Slip and Proxy form, are being sent by electronic mode to all the members 

whose email addresses are registered with the Company/ Depository Partlcipant(s). 

12. Members may also note that the Notice of the 9th AGM and the Annual Report 2019-20 will be 

available on Company's website, www.lpnaval.com. 

13. Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far, are requested to register 

their e-mail address for receiving all communication from the company electronically and 

quicker response to their queries to RTA or Company. 

14. In light of the MCA Circulars and SSE circulars, for annual report for this Annual General 

Meeting, t he shareholders whether holding equity shares in demat form or physical form and 



who have not submitted their email addresses and In consequence to whom the annual report 

could not be serviced, may temporarily get their e-mail addresses registered w ith the 

Company's Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, BIGSHARE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED, by 

clicking the link: 

https://www.bigshareonline.com/lnvestorRegistration.aspx. 

15. The shareholder needs to furnish the printed Attendance slip along with a valid identity proof 

such as the PAN card, passport, MOHAR card or driving license to enter the AGM hall. 

16. Additional information, pursuant to Regulation 36 of the SEBI (Usting Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, in respect of the directors seeking 

appointment/re- appointment at the AGM, is furnished as annexure to the Notice. The 

directors have furnished consent/ declarat ion for their appointment{ re-appointment as 

required under the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under. 

17. The voting rights of Shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity 

share capital of the Company as on 17th July, 2020. 

18. The route map of the venue of Annual general Meeting is appended to this report. The 

prominent land mark near the venue is Decent Restaurant. 

19. Information and other instructions relating toe-voting are as under: 

a) Pursuant to Section 108 of the Companie-s Act, 2013 ("the Act") read with Rule 20 of the 

Companies (Management and Administ ration) Rules, 2014 as amended and Regulation 44 of 

the SEBI {list ing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company 

has provided a facility to the members to exercise their votes electronically through the 

electronic voting service facility arranged by COSL. The facility available for voting through 

polling paper will also be made available at the AGM and members attending the AGM, who 

have not already cast t heir votes by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise the right at the 

AGM through poll ing paper. Members who have cast t heir votes by remot e e·voting prior to 

the AGM may attend the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their votes again. 

b) The members attending the Meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall 

be able to vote at the Meeting through 'polling paper'. 

c) The members who have cast their vot e by remote e-voting may also attend the Meeting but 

shall not be entitled to cast t heir vote again. 

d) Shri Ranjlt Kejriwal, Practicing Company Secretary has been appointed to act as the 

Scrutinizer for conducting the remote e·voting process as well as the voting throu.gh Poll 

Paper, in a fair and transparent manner. 

e) Voting rights shall be reckoned on the paid up value of shares registered in the name of the 

member as on the cut·off date i.e. July 17, 2020. 

f) A person, whose name Is recorded in the register of members as on the cut-off date, I.e. July 

17, 2020 only shall be entitled to avail the facili ty of remote e-voting I voting. 

g) The Scrutinizer, after scrutinising the votes cast at the meeting (polling paper) and through 

remote e-voting, will, not later than 48 hours of conclusion of the Meeting, make a 

consolidated scrutinizer's report and submit the same to t he Chairman. The results declared 

along with t he consolidated scrut inizer's report shall be placed on t he website of the 

Company. The results shall be communicated to the Stock Exchanges. 
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h) Subject to receipt of requisite number of votes, the Resolutions shall be deemed to be 

passed on the date of the Meeting, i.e. July 24, 2020. 

i) Instructions to Members fore-voting are as under: 

(i) The voting period starts on Tuesday, 21st July, 2020 on open of working hours (i.e. 

9:30 hours) and ends on the close o·f working hours (i.e. 05:00 hours), Thursday, 23rd 

July, 2020. During this period sharelholders of the Company, holding shares either in 

physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of 17th 

July, 2020 may cast their vote electronically. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by 

t he shareholder, t he shareholder shall not be allowed to change it subsequently. The 

e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. 

(ii) Log on to thee-voting website: www.evotingindia.com 

(ii i) Click on "Shareholders/Members" tab 

(iv) Now Enter your User ID (For CDSL: ll6 digits beneficiary ID; For NSDL: 8 Characters DP 

ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID, Members holding shares in Physical Form should 

enter Folio Number registered with t he Company and then enter the Image 

Verif ication Code as displayed and Click on Login). 

(v) If you are holding shares in Demat form and had logged on to e-voting platform and 

casted your vote earlier for any company, then your existing password is to be used. 

(vi) If you are a f irst t ime user follow the steps given below: 

PAN 

Dividend 
Bank Details 
OR Date of 
Birth (DOB) 

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form 

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN Issued by Income Tax Department ( 
Applicable for both de mat shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 

Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository 
Participant are requested to use the first two letters of their name and the 8 
digi ts of the sequence number in the PAN field. 

In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable 

number of O's before dle number after the first two characters of the name 

in CAPITAL letters. Eg.lf your name is 3 Ramesh Kumar with sequence 
number 1 then enter R:AOOOOOOOl in the PAN field. 

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as 
recorded in your demat account or In the company records in order to login. 
If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company please enter 
the member ld I folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in 
instruction (iv). 
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(vii) After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT" tab. 

(viii) Members holding shares in physical form will then reach directly the "L. P. NAVAL 

AND ENGINEERING LIMITED" screens. However, members holding shares in 

demat form will now reach 'Passwor d Creation' menu wherein they are required 

to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note 

that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for 

resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible t o vote, provided that 

company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not 

to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your 

password confidential. 

(ix) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e­

voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice. 

(x) Click on the EVSN • 200629002 for L. P. NAVAL AND ENGINEERING LIMITED on 

which you choose to vote. 

(xi) In the voting page, you will see Resolution Description and against the same the 

option "YES/NO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option 

YES implies that you assent to the Resolutions and option NO implies that you 

dissent to the Resolution. 

(xii) Click on the "Resolutions File Link" if you wish to view the entire Resolution. 

(xiii) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on 'SUBMIT" . 

A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on 

"OK" else to change your vote, click on "CANCEL" and accordingly modify your 

vote. 

(xiv) Once you "CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to 

modify your vote. 

(xv) You can also t ake out print of the vot ing done by you by clicking on "Click here to 

print" option on the Voting page. 

(xvi) If Demat account holder has forgotten the changed password then enter the User 

ID and Image verification Code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as 

prompted by the system. 

(xvii) Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL's mobile app m.Voting available 

for android based mobiles. The m-Votlng app can be downloaded from Google 

Play Store. Apple and Windows phone users can download the app from the App 

Store and the Windows Phone Store respectively. Please follow the instruct ions as 

prompted by the mobile app while voting on your mobile. 

(xviii) Note for Non- Individual Shareholders and Custodians 

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI, etc) and 

Custodian are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register 

themselves as Corporate. 
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• They should submit a scanned copy of the Registrat ion Form bearing the 

stamp and sign of the entity to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

• After receiving the login details they have to create a user who would be able 

to link the account(s} which they wish to vote on. 

• The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and 

on approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote. 

• They should upload a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of 

Attorney (POA} which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, in 

PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

(xix} In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the 

Frequently Asked Questions ("FAQs"} and e-voting manual available at 

www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an email to 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

Date: 25/06/2020 

Pace: Surat 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

l. P. NAVAL AND ENGINEERING LIMITED 

Sd/-

Q ............. 

.................. 9 ,..._ --­..... 9 

) 

Kaushik Haribhai Vegad 

Company Secretary 

Route Map to the Venue of the 
9'11 Annual General Meeting of the Company 

Q ·­... __ 
II 

GIDC"o~~•• Q 
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ANNEXURE TO NOTICE: 

DETAILS OF DIRECTOR/KMP SEEKING RE-APPOINTMENT AT THE ENSUING ANNUAL GENERAL 

MEETING 
(Pursuant to Regulation 36 of SEBI (listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard 2 issued by the Institute of Companies Sec.retaries 
of India) 

1. Mr. Rakeshkumar Govindprasad Sarawagi, is proposed to be re- appointed as Direct or, who 

is liable to retire by rotation and as per the Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (List ing Obligations And 

Disclosure Requirements), Regulations 2015 and Secretaria l Standards h is details are as under: 

Mr. Rakeshkumar Govindprasad 
Name of Director Sarawagi 

DIN 

Date of Birth 

Qualification 

Expertise in specific functional areas 

Experience 

Terms and Conditions of Appointment/ 
Reappointment 

Remuneration Last drawn 

Remuneration Proposed 

Date of First Appointment 

Relationship with Directors/ Key Managerial 
Personnel 

00005665 

20/10/1976 (43 years) 

B.Com 

Expert in Finance, Administration and 

Man power Management 

22 years 

As per the resolution at item No 2 of the 

notice convening this meeting, Mr. 

Rakeshkumar Govindprasad Sarawagi is 

liable to retire by rotation at the 

meet ing and eligible for re-appointment 

NIL 

NIL 

07/02/2012 

Mr. Sanjaykumar Govindprasad 

Sarawagi and Mr. Manojkumar G 

Sarawagi are brothers of Mr. 

Rakeshkumar Govindprasad Sarawagi 

list of Companies in which directorship is held as on As attached below 
31/03/2020 

Chairman I Member of the Committee of other 
Company 

No. of Meetings of the Board Attended during the 
year 

Siddhi Vinayak Knots & Prints Private 

limited 

• CSR Committee - Chairman 

6 

list of Companies in which Mr. Rakeshkumar Govindprasad Sarawagi holds directorship as on 
31" March, 2020: 
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1. 
Siddhi Vinayak Knots & Prints Private 
Limited 

2. l. P. Naval and Engineering Limited 
3. S.V. Plantations Private Limited 

4. 
Surat Mega Textile Processing Park 
Association 

5. Wintex Mills Private Limited 
6. Siddhi Vinayak Polyfab Private Limited 

7. Tapti Valley Education Foundation 

8. Surat Realators Private Limited 
9. Narmada Thermal Power Limited 

Whole time 
Director 
Director 
Director 

Director 

Director 
Director 
Director 
Director 
Director 

68,02,050 

3,03,700 

1 

1,200 

13,500 
1,00,000 

Date on which 
Interest arose 

05/08/2008 

07/02/2012 
24/02/2020 

29/05/2017 

06/02/2020 
25/10/2018 
06/09/2013 
27/01/2015 

20/11/2010 

Mr. Sanjaykumar Govindprasad Sarawagi & Mr. Manojkumar G Sarawagi being relatives of 
director and are concerned or interested in this resolution . 

2. Mrs. Pratibha Pankaj Gulgulia, Is to be re-appointed as an Independent Director, and as per 
the Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations And Disclosure Requirements), Regulations 
2015 and Secretarial Standards her details are as under: 

. . 
DIN 

Date of Birth 
Qualification 
Expertise in specific functional areas 
Experience 

Terms and Conditions of Appointment/ 
Reappointment 

Remuneration Last drawn 

Remuneration Proposed 
Date of First Appointment 
Relationship with other Directors 

Mrs. Pratibha Pankaj Gulgulla I 
07121815 

18/02/1980 (40 years) 
T. Y. B.Com 
Expert in Administration 
10 years 
As per the resolution at item No. 3 of the 
notice convening this meeting, Mrs. 
Pratibha Pankaj Gulgulia is proposed re· 
appointment as Independent Director 
Nil 

Nil 
24/07/2015 
Not related to any Director 

List of Companies in which directorship is held as on As attached below 
31/03/2020 

Chairperson I Member of the Committee of 
Company 

No. of M eetings of the Board Attended during the 
year 

L. P. Naval and Engineering limited 
• Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee- M ember 
• Stakeholders, Shareholders & Investors 

Grievance Committee- Member 

7 

List of Companies in which Mrs. Pratibha Panka) Gulgulla holds directorship as on 31" March, 

2020: 
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1. 
L P. Naval and 
Engineering Umited 

Date: 25/06/2020 
Pace: Surat 

Director 

17 

NIL 24/07/2015 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
Sd/· 

Kaushik Haribhai Vegad 
Company Secretary 



ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE 

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT 

TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND OTHER APPLICABLE PROVISIONS 

ITEM NO 3 

As per Section 149(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, an Independent Director shall hold office 
for a term of upto five consecutive years on the Board of a Company, but shall be eligible for re ­
appointment on passing a special resolution by the Company for another term of upto five 
consecutive years on the Board of a Company. 

In line with the aforesaid provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and in view of long, rich 
experience, continued valuable guidance to the management and on the basis of the report of 
performance evaluation of independent director, Mrs. Pratibha Pankaj Gulgulia, it is proposed 
to re-appoint her for the second term as an independent director on the Board of L. P. Naval 
and Engineering Limited for a period of five years from 24'h July, 2020. In the opinion of the 
Board, Mrs. Pratibha Pankaj Gulgulia fu lfills the conditions specified in the Act. 

She has enrolled with the Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs at Manesar for exam of 
"Online Self Assessment Test". 

The Board considers that her continued association would be of immense benefit to the 
Company and it is desirable to continue to avail services of M rs. Pratibha Pankaj Gulgulia as an 
Independent Director. Accordingly, the Board recommends passing of the Resolution as a 
Special Resolution. 

Except Mrs. Pratibha Pankaj Gulgulia, none of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel 
(KMP) of the Company or their relatives are concerned or interested, financial or otherwise, in 
the resolution. 

The Board recommends this Resolution for Members' approval. 
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS, 
Your Directors take pleasure in presenting the 9th Annual Report on the business and operations 
of your Company together with the Audited Accounts for the financial year ended 31st March 
2020. 

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE/ STATE OF AFFAIRS: 
During the financial year ended 31" March 2020, your company has recorded a total revenues 
of Rs. 20,86,76,413 / - against Rs. 11,30,05,445/- in the previous year, representing an increase 
of 84.66%. During the year, the company has incurred profit of Rs. 1,69,66,779/- as compared 
toRs. 1,00,68,902/- which an increase of 68.51%. 
Financial performance of the Company for Financia l Year 2019-20 is summarized below: 

Total Revenues 

Expenses Before Depreciation & Amortization 

Profit/ (Loss) Before Depreciation 

Less: Depreciation & Amortization 

Profit/ (Loss) before Exceptional & Extraordinary 
items & tax 

Less: Exceptional items 

Profit/ (Loss) before tax 

Less: Tax Expenses 
- Current Tax 
- Deferred Tax 
- Income tax of earlier years 

Net Profit/ (Loss) For The Year 

Amount Transferred to Reserves (if any) 

• Figures regrouped wherever necessary. 

Dividend: 

(Figure in rupees) 

20,86,76,413 11,30,05,445 

18,38,40,384 9, 74,95,009 

2,4$,36,029 1,55,10,436 

39,32,736 31,36,804 

2,09,03,293 1,23, 73,632 

2,09,03,293 1,23, 73,632 

40,18,900 18,80,874 
(1,33,393) 4,23,856 
51,007 

1,69,66,779 1,00,68,902 

Keeping in mind the overall performance and outlook for your Company, your Board of 
Directors doesn' t declared dividends as the company is at growing stage and requires funds for 
expansion. Your Directors are unable to recommend any dividend for the year ended 31" 
March, 2020. 
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UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND: 
There is no balance lying in unpaid equity dividend account. 

SHARE CAPITAL: 
The paid up Equity Share Capital of the Company as on March 31, 2020 was Rs. 575.20 Lacs. 
There has been no change in the Equity Share Capital of the Company during the year. 

MATERIAL CHANGES: 
COVID-19: In the last month of FY 2020, the COVID-19 pandemic developed rapidly into a 
global crisis, forcing governments across the globe to enforce lock-downs of all economic 
activity. For the company, the focus immediately shifted to ensuring the health and well-being 
of all employees, and on minimizing disruption to services for all our customers globally. In 
order to ensure smooth functioning, work from home facility was extended to many of the 
employees of the company. Although there were uncertainties due to the pandemic in the last 
quarter of FY 2020, inherent resilience of the business model will position the company well to 
navigate the challenges ahead .. But then also the Covid-19 will impact the finances of the 
company and Its impact can be ascertained only after lifting of lockdown and life coming to 
stable position. 
There have been no material changes and commitments, which affect the financial position of 
the company which have occurred between the end of the financial year to which the financial 
statements relate and the date of this Report. 

TRANSFER TO RESERVES: 
The Board of Directors of your company has decided not to transfer any amount to the 
Reserves for the year under review. 

Directors' Responsibility Statement: 
Pursuant to the requirement under Section 134 (3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect 
to Directors' Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed that: 

a. In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2020, the 
applicable Accounting Standards have been followed and there are no material 
departures from the same; 

b. The Directors have selected such Accounting Policies and applied them consistently and 
made judgments and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and 
fair view of the State of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020 and of the Profit & 
Loss of the Company for that period; 

c. the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for 
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other 
irregularities; 

d. The Directors had prepared the annual accounts of the Company on a 'going concern' 
basis; and 

e. The Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and 
that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; 

f. The directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 
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DECLARAnON BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR: 
All the independent directors have submitted their disclosures to the Board that they fulfill all 
the requirements as stipulated in section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16 
of the Listing Regulations 2015. The Independent Directors of your Company have confirmed 
that they are not aware of any circumstance or situation, which could impair or impact their 
ability to discharge duties with an objective independent judgement and without any external 
influence. 

All the independent directors have enrolled with the Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs at 
Manesar for exam "Online Self Assessment Test". 

PARTICULARS OF LOANS GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS: 
The company has not given any loans or guarantees or made investments under section 186 (4) 
of Companies Act, 2013. 

SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURE COMPANIES: 
The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associate Company. 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN: 
The extract of the Annual Return in Form No. MGT- 9 shall form part of the Board's report in 
Annexure I. This Report is also available on the Company's website at www.lpnaval.com 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT: 
As per the Regulation 34 of SEBI (listing Obligations And Disclosure Requirements), Regulations 
201S, the Management Discussion and Analysis of the financial condition and results of 
consolidated operations of the Company under review, is annexed and forms an integral part of 
the Directors' Report, is given in Annexure II. 

NUMBER OF MEETING HELD DURING THE YEAR: 
The Details of All meeting of Board of Directors and Committee meeting had taken place during 
the year and their detailed composition along with their attendance forms the part of 
Corporate Governance Report as given in Annexure Ill. The composition of the Board and its 
committee is also available on the website of the company at www.lpnaval.com . 
During the year, there were 7 (Seven) Board Meeting held. Details of the same as follows: 

t . • • ~ .. 
1 24/04/2019 6 5 
2 06/05/2019 6 6 
3 27/05/2019 6 6 
4 22/08/2019 6 5 
5 14/10/2019 6 6 
6 14/11/2019 6 6 
7 07/03/2020 6 6 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 
As per the Regulation 27 of SEBi (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations 
2015 the Report of the Corporate Govern a nee and the Certificate of the Auditors of the 
Company in respect of compliance thereof are appended hereto and forming part of this report; 
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is given in Annexure Ill. The requisit e certificate from the Auditors of the Company confirming 
compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance is at tached in the report on Corporate 
Governance. 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED DISCLOSURES: 
There was no employee drawing remuneration in excess of limits prescribed under section 
197(12) of the Companies Act , 2013 read with Rule 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. The Disclosures 
pertaining to remuneration as required under section 197(12) of the companies act, 2013 read 
with rules 5(1) of the companies (appointment and remuneration of managerial personnel) 
Amendment rules, 2016 are annexed in Annexure IV. 

STATEMENT ON RISK MANAGEMENT: 
During the financial year under review a statement on risk management including identification 
therein of elements of risk, if any, which in the opinion of the Board may threaten the existence 
of the company as per the provisions of Section 134(3) (n) of Companies Act, 2013; has been 
annexed in Annexure V. 

STATUTORY AUDITORS: 
M/s. R. Kejriwal & Co., Chartered Accountants (having Firm Registration No 133558W) are 
Statutory Audit ors of the Company, who were appointed in 7m Annual General Meeting held 
on 30.07.2018 holds office until the conclusion of the 12m Annual General Meeting. 

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR: 
The Board had appointed Mr. Ranjit Kejriwal, Practicing Company Secretary to conduct 
Secretarial Audit for 5 Years from financia l year 2019·20 to 2023·24. The Secretarial Audit 
Report is annexed herewith in Annexure VI . The secretarial Auditor's report is self explanatory 
and as such they do not call for further explanations. 

INTERNAl AUDITOR: 
The Board has appointed M/s V.M. Patel & Associates as Internal Auditor for 5 Years from 
financial year 2019-20 to 2023·24. 

COMMENTS ON AUDITOR'S REPORT: 
The notes referred to in the Auditor's Report are self-explanatory and as such they do not call 
for any further explanation. 

MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS 
The company is not required to maintain Cost Records as specified by Central Government 
under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, and accordingly such accounts and records 
are not made and maintained 

CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES: 
Your Board endeavors that all contract s/ arrangements/transactions entered by the Company 
during the financial year with related parties are in the ordinary course of business and on an 
arm's length basis only. 
During the year under review the Company had not entered into transaction with related 
parties which could be considered material in accordance with the policy of the Company on 
materia lity of related party transactions. The Policy on Related Party Transactions is uploaded 
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on the website of the company. The web link is 
https:/ /www .I pnaval.com/storage/app/ med ia/11. %20Related%20Party%20tra nsactlon. pdf 
Further all related party transactions entered into by the Company were in the ordinary course 
of business and were on an arm's length basis are attached herewith in Form No. AOC-2 in 
Annexure VII . 

ENERGY CONSERVATION MEASURES, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND R & D EFFORTS AND 
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO: 
The requirements for disclosure in respect of Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, in 
terms of Section 134{3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the rule 8 of Companies 
{Accounts) Rules, 2014 are annexed herewith in Annexure VIII. 

CEO/ CFO CERTIFICATION 
In terms of Regulation 17{8) of the SEBI(listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, the CFO has certified to the Board of Directors of the Company with regard to the 
financial statements and other matters specified in the said regulation for the financial year 
2019·20. The certificate received from CFO is attached herewith as per Annexure IX. 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR): 
The disclosures as per Rule 9 of Companies {Corporate Social Responsibility Polley} Rules, 2014 
are not applicable to the Company. 

BOARD EVALUATION: 

The board of directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, board 
committees and individual directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the corporate 
governance requirements as prescribed by SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements), Regulations 2015 ("SEBi list ing Regulations"). 

The performance of the board was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from all the 
directors on the basis of the criteria such as the board composition and structure, effectiveness 
of board processes, Information and functioning, etc. 

The performance of the committees was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from the 
committee members on the basis of the criteria such as the composition of committees, 
effectiveness of committee meetings, et c. 

The board and the nomination and remuneration committee reviewed the performance of the 
individual directors on the basis of the criteria such as the contribution of the Individual 
director to the board and committee meetings like preparedness on the issues to be discussed, 
meaningful and constructive contribu tion and inputs in meetings, etc. In addition, the chairman 
was also evaluated on the key aspects of his role. 

In a separate meeting of independent directors, performance of non-independent directors, 
performance of the board as a whole and performance of the chairman was evaluated, taking 
into account the views of executive directors and non-executive directors. The same was 
discussed in the board meeting that followed the meeting of the independent directors, at 
which the performance of the board, its committees and individual directors was also 
discussed. Performance evaluation of independent directors was done by the entire board, 
excluding the independent director being evaluated. 
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DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 
The List of board of Directors as on 31/03/2020 

Sanjaykumar Executive Chairman 07/02/2012 NIL NIL 
Govindprasad 
Sarawagi 

Rakeshkumar Executive Director 07/02/2012 NIL NIL 
Govindprasad 
Sarawagi 

Manojkumar G Executive Director 07/02/2012 NIL Nil 
Sarawagi 

Ruchita Amit Non Executive 29/09/2014 NIL 24/09/2019* 
M ittal Independent Director 

Pratibha Non Executive 24/07/2015 NIL NIL 
Pankaj Gulgulla Independent Director 

Girish Umesh Non Executive 06/05/2019 NIL 24/09/2019** 
Srivastava Independent Director 

Maheshkumar Non Executive 21/12/2013 24/04/2019 NIL 
Hariram Saboo Independent Director 

A mit Manager 24/07/2015 NIL 24/09/2019 ... 
Khandelwal 
Mustufa M Haji Chief Financial Officer 30/09/2014 NIL NIL 

Kaushik Company Secretary 07/04/2018 NIL NIL 
Haribhai Vegad 

• M rs. Ruchita Amit Mittal has reappointed for further 5 years w.e.f.29/09/2019 in AGM held on 
24/09/2019 
•• Mr. Girish Umesh Srivastava regularize as Independent Director in AGM held on 24/09/2019 
••• Mr. Amft Khandelwal has reappointed for further 5 years w.e.f 24/07/2020 in AGM held on 
24/09/2019 

In accordance with Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Articles of 

Association of the Company, Mr. Rakeshkumar Govindprasad Sarawagi (DIN: 00005665), 

Executive Director, retire by rotation and is being eligible has offered hims·elf for re­

appointment at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and M rs. Pratibha Pankaj Gulgulia, (DIN: 

07121815) is to be reappointed as an Independent Director for a term of five years from 24'h 

July 2020. Company's policy on directors' appointment and remuneration is available in the 

web link 

https:/ /www.lpnaval.com/storage/app/media/8.%20Nomination%20and%20Remuneration.pdf 
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Based on the confirmations received from Directors, none of the Directors are disqualified from 

appointment under Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

COMPOSITION OF BOARD AND ITS COMMITTEE 
The details of the composition of the Board and Its committees thereof and detail of the 
changes in their composition if any is given in Annexure Ill in the Corporate Governance Report. 

PUBLIC DEPOSIT: 
The company has not accepted deposits from the public during the financial year under review 
within the meaning of Section 73 of the Act of the Companies Act 2013, read with Companies 
(Acceptance of Deposits) Ru les, 2014. 

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM: 
The Company has a well-placed, proper and .adequate internal financial control system which 
ensures that all the assets are sa feguarded and protected and that the transactions are 
authorized recorded and reported correctly. The internal audit covers a wide variety of 
operational matters and ensures compliance with specific standard with regards to availability 
and suitability of policies and procedures. Dur ing the year no reportable material weakness in 
the design or operation were observed. 
The internal auditors independently evaluate the adequacy of internal controls and 
concurrently audit the majority of the transactions in value terms. Independence of the audit 
and compliance is ensured by direct reporting of the Internal auditor to the Audit Committee of 
the Board. 

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS: 
The companies act, 2013 re-emphasizes the need for an effective Internal financial control 
system in the company. Rule 8(5) (viii) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 requires the 
information regarding adequacy of internal f inancial controls with reference to the financial 
statements to be disclosed in the board' report. The detailed report forms part of Independent 
Auditors Report. 

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY/ VIGIL MECHANISM: 
Your Company has established a mechanism called Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy for 
the directors and employees to report to the appropriate authorities off unethical behavior, 
actual or suspected, fraud or violation of the Company's code of conduct or ethics policy and 
provides sa feguards against victimization of employees who avail the mechanism. The policy 
permits all the employees to report their concerns directly to the Chairman of the Audit 
Committee of the Company. 
The Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy as approved by the Board is uploaded on the 
Company's website. The web link is https://www.lpnaval.com/codes-and-policies 

STATUTORY INFORMATION: 
The company is engaged into the fabrication of ships, heavy engineering & allied business and is 
the member of BSE SME Platform. Apart from this business, the company is not engaged in any 
other business/activities. 
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SECRETARIAL STANDARDS ISSUED BY THE INSnTUTE OF COMPANY SECRETARIES OF INDIA 
{ICSI) 
The Company complies with all applicable mandatory Secretarial Standards issued by the 
Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI). 

FRAUD REPORTING 
During the year under review, no fraud has been reported by Auditors under Section 143(12) of 
the Companies Act, 2013. 

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE FROM THE AUDITORS REGARDING COMPLIANCE OF CONDITIONS 
OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 
A certificate received from M/s R. Kejriwal & Co., Statutory Auditors of the Company regarding 
compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance, as required under Schedule V of SEBI 
(listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is attached herewith as per 
Annexure - X 

CODE OF CONDUCT: 
Board of Directors has formulated and adopted Code of Conduct for Board of Directors and 
Senior Management Personnel. During the year, Board of Directors and Senior Management 
Personnel has complied with general duties, rules, acts and regulations. In this regard certificate 
from Executive Director as required under Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 has been received by the Board and the same is attached 
herewith as Annexure - XI. 

INSURANCE: 
All the properties and the Insurable Int erest of the company Including building, plants and 
machinery and stocks wherever necessary and to the extent requ ired have been adequately 
insured. The company keeps reviewing the insurance amount every year as per requirement. 

RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT: 
The Company believes that technological obsolescence is a reality. Only progressive research 
and development will help us to measure up to future challenges and opportunities. We invest 
in and encourage continuous innovation. During t he year under review, expenditure on 
research and development is in significant in relation to the nature size of operations of your 
Company. 

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, 
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013: 
The company has complied with provisions relating to the constitution of Internal Complaints 
Committee under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and 
Redressal) Act, 2013. The Company did not receive any complains on sexual harassment during 
the year 2019·20 and hence no complaints remain pending as of 31" March, 2020. 

APPRECIATION: 
Your Directors place on record their deep appreciation to employees at all levels for their hard 
work, dedication and commitment and express their sincere thanks and appreciation to a II the 
employees for their continued contribution, support and co-operation to the operations and 
performance of the company. 
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ACKNOWlEDGEMENT: 
Your Directors wou ld like to express their sincere appreciation of the co-operation and 
assistance received from Shareholders, Bankers, regulatory bodies and other business 
constituents during the year under review. 
Your Directors also wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the 
commitment displayed by all executives, officers and staff, resulting in successful performance 
of the Company during the year. 

Place: Surat 
Date: 25/06/2020 
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
Sd/-

Sanjaykumar Govind Prasad Sarawagi 
Chairman 

DIN: 00005468 



Form No. MGT-9 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

as on the financial year ended on 31" March 2020 

Annexure I 

[Pursuant to section 92{3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS· 
i. CIN 

ii. Registration Date 

iii. Name of the Company 

: l35111GJ2012PLC068922 

: 07/02/2012 

: l. P. NAVAL AND ENGINEERING LIMITED 

(Formerly Known as Siddhi Vinayak 

Shipping Corporation Limited) 

iv. Category I Sub-Category of the Company : Public Company limited by Shares/ 

v. Address of the registered office and 

contact details 

vi. Whether listed company 

vii. Name, Address and Contact details of 

Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any 

Indian Non- Government Company 

: Office Block First Floor, Pl. No.237 /2 & 3 

Sub PI.No.A/25, Central Park Soc., G.I.D.C, 

Pandesara, Surat-394221 

Ph.: 0261-2894415 

E-mail: cs@lpnaval.com 

Website: www.lpnaval.com 

:Yes 

: Bigshare Services Private Limited 

1st Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building, 

Opp. Vasant Oasis, Makwana Road, Marol, 

Andheri-East, 

Mumbai- 400059 

Ph: +91-022-62638200 

Email: info@bigshareonllne.com 

Website: h ttp:/ /www.bigshareonline.com 

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY-
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of t he total turnover of the company 
shall be stated:-

Sl. Name and Description of main NIC Code of the %to total turnover of 

No. products I Services Products/Services the company 

1 

2 

Fabrication 

Other Income 

30111 

74999 
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Ill. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

S. Name & Address CIN/GLN Holding/Subsidiary/ %of Shares Applicable 
No. of the Company Associate Held Section 
1 NIL 

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATIERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity) 

Category of 
Shareholders 

A. Promoters 
1. 1ndian: 
a. lndividuai/HUF 
b. Central Govt. 
c. State Govt. 
d. Body Corporate 
e. Banks/ Fl 
f . Any other ( 

Specify) 
i) Directors Relatives 
ii)Group Companies 
iii)Trusts 
Total of (1) 
2. Foreign 
a. NRIIndividual 
b. Other Individual 
c. Body Corporate 
d. Banks/ Fl 
e. Any other 
Total of (2) 
Total A (1+2) 
B. Public 
Shareholding 
1. Institutions 
a. Mutual Funds 
b. Banks/ Fl 
c. Central Govt. 
d. State Govt. 
e. Venture Capital 
Funds 

De mat 

4168000 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

4168000 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

4168000 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Phy Total 
sica 

4168000 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 4168000 

0 0 

0 

0 0 

0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 4168000 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 
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% of 
total 
Share 
s 

72.46 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

72.46 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

72.46 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Demat 

4168000 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

4168000 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

4168000 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Ph Total 
ysi 
cal 

0 4168000 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 4168000 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 4168000 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

%of 
total 
Share 
s 

72.46 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

72,46 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

72.46 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 



f . Insurance 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Companies 
g. Fils 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

h. Foreign Venture 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Capital Funds 
i. Others (Market 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Maker) 
Total of (1) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

2. Non-Institutions 
a. Body Corporate 

i.lndian 510000 0 510000 8 .87 540000 0 540000 9.39 0.52 

H. Overseas 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

b. Individual 

i. Individual 300000 0 300000 5.21 297000 0 297000 5.16 (0.06) 

shareholders holding 
nominal share 
capital upto Rs. 1 
lakh 
H. Individual 774000 0 774000 13.46 735000 0 735000 12.78 (0.68) 

shareholders holding 
nominal share 
capital in eKcess of 
Rs llakh 
c. Others (Clearing 0 0 0 0 12000 0 12000 0.21 0.21 

Member) 
Total of (2) 1584000 0 1584000 27.54 1584000 0 1584000 27.54 0 

Total B (1+2) 1584000 0 1584000 27.54 1584000 0 1584000 27.54 0 

C. Shares held by 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Custodian for GDRs 
&ADRs 
Total A+B+C 5752000 0 5752000 100 5752000 0 5752000 100 0 
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ii) Shareholding of Promoters 

Sr. 
No. 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

s. 

6. 

7. 

Shareholders 
Name 

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

• ... ,I :.,. .. 
total Shares 

Shares Pledged I 
encumbe 
red to 
t otal 
share.s 

Manojkumar 3261000 56.70% 0 
Govindprasad 
Sarawagl 
Rakeshkumar 303700 5.28% 0 
Govindprasad 
Sarawagl 
Sanjaykumar 303000 5.27% 0 
Govindprasad 
Sarawagi 
Govindprasad G 300000 5.21% 0 
Sarawagi 
Manojkumar 100 0.0017 0 
Sarawagi (H UF) % 
Sarladevi 100 0.0017 0 
Manojkumar % 
Sarawagi 
Sujata 100 0.0017 0 
Rakeshkumar % 
Sarawagi 
Total 4168000 72.46% 0 

At the Beginning of the year 
Date wise Increase/ Decrease in Promoters 
Share holding during the year specifying the 
reasons for increase I decrease (e.g. allotment 
I transfer I bonus/ sweat equity etc): 
At the end of the year 
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Shareholding at the end 
of the year ',. · .. 
Shares total 

Share 

3261000 56.70% 0 

303700 5.28% 0 

303000 5.27% 0 

300000 5.21% 0 

100 0.0017 0 
% 

100 0.0017 0 

% 

100 0.0017 0 
% 

4168000 72.46% 0 

No. of % of No. of 
Shares total Shares 

Shares 
41680 72.46% 4168000 

00 

41680 72.46% 4168000 
00 

%change 
in share 
holding 
during the 
year 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

% of 
total 

Shares 
72.46% 

72.46% 



iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and 
Holders of GDRs and 

total No. of 
% of 

Shar Shares 
total 
Shares 

es 

PRIVATE LIM ITED 

At the Beginning of the year 147000 2.56 147000 2.56 
Date wise Increase/ Decrease in 
Promoters Share holding during 
the year specifying the reasons 31/01/ 

Buy 6000 0.10 153000 2.66 
for Increase I decrease (e.g. 20 
allotment I transfer I bonus/ 
sweat equity etc): 

At t he end of the year 153000 2.66 153000 2.66 
MANGESH K KANGUTKAR 

At t he Beginning of the year 111000 1.93 111000 1.93 
Date wise Increase/ Decrease in 
Promoters Share holding during 

the year specifying the reasons 20/03/ 
Sell ·24000 0.41 87000 1.51 

for Increase I decrease (e.g. 20 
allotment I transfer I bonus/ 
sweat equity etc): 

At the end of the year 87000 1.51 87000 LSl 
NITU TRADING COMPANY LIMITED 

At the Beginning of the year 0 0.00 0 0.00 
Date wise Increase/ Decrease in 19/04 

Buy 99000 1.72 99000 1.72 
Promoters Share holding during /19 
the year specifying the reasons 
for increase I decrease (e.g. 20/03 

Buy 9000 0.16 108000 1.88 
allotment I transfer I bonus/ /20 
sweat equity etc): 

At the end of the year 108000 1.88 108000 1.88 
SONU PRAVIN DADLIKA 

At the Beginning of the year 99000 1.72 99000 1.72 
Date wise Increase/ Decrease in 
Promoters Share holding during 
the year specifying the reasons 

0 0.00 99000 1.72 
for increase I decrease (e.g. 
allotment I transfer I bonus/ 
sweat equity etc): 

At the end of the year 99000 1.72 99000 1.72 
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UNICON TIE UP PRIVATE LIMITED 
At the Beginning of the year 99000 1.72 99000 1.72 
Date wise Increase/ Decrease in 
Promoters Share holding during 
the year specifying the reasons 12/04/ 

Sell ·99000 1.72 0 0.00 
for increase I decrease (e.g. 19 
allotment I transfer I bonus/ 
sweat equity etc) : 
At the end of the year 0 0.00 0 0.00 
SUM IT KHETAN 
At the Beginning of the year 90000 1.56 90000 1.56 
Date wise Increase/ Decrease in 
Promoters Share holding during 
the year specifying the reasons 

0 0.00 90000 1.56 
for increase/ decrease (e.g. 
allotment I transfer/ bonus/ 
sweat equity etc): 

At the end of the year 90000 1.56 90000 1.56 
NNM SECURITIES PVT. LTD. 
At the Beginning of the year 51000 0.89 51000 0.89 
Date wise Increase/ Decrease in 12/04 

Buy 99000 1.72 150000 2.61 
Promoters Share holding during /19 
the year specifying the reasons 19/04 

Sell ·99000 1.72 51000 0.89 
for increase/ decrease (e.g. /19 
allotment I transfer I bonus/ 29/11 

Sell · 3000 0.06 48000 0.83 
sweat equity etc): /19 

20/03 
Buy 30000 0.53 78000 1.36 

/20 
At the end of the year 78000 1.36 78000 1.36 
DEEP All AMIT SINGHAL 
At the Beginning of the year 69000 1.20 69000 1.20 
Date wise Increase/ Decrease in 
Promoters Share hold ing during 
the year specifying the reasons 

0 0.00 69000 1.20 
for increase I decrease (e.g. 

allotment I t ransfer I bonus/ 
sweat equity etc): 

At the end of the year 69000 1.20 69000 1.20 
USHA PRADEEP SINGHAL 
At the Beginning of the year 66000 1.15 66000 1.15 
Date wise Increase/ Decrease in 
Promoters Share holding during 
the year specifying the reasons for 

0 0.00 66000 l.lS 
increase I decrease (e.g. allotment 
I transfer I bonus/ sweat equity 
etc): 
At the end of the year 66000 1.15 66000 1.15 
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NEETA DEVI KHAITAN 
At the Beginning of the year 60000 1.04 60000 1.04 

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in 
Promoters Share holding dur ing 
the year specifying the reasons 

0 0.00 60000 1.04 
for increase I decrease (e.g. 

allotment I transfer I bonus/ 
sweat equity etc): 

At the end of the year 60000 1.04 60000 1.04 
MIKER FINANCIAL CONSULTANTS 

PVTLTD 
At the Beginning of the year 57000 0.99 57000 0.99 
Date wise Increase/ Decrease in 
Promoters Share holding during 

the year specifying the reasons 31/01/ 
Sell ·6000 0.10 51000 0.89 

for increase I decrease (e.g. 20 
allotment I transfer I bonus/ 
sweat equity etc): 

At the end of the year 51000 0.89 51000 0.89 
UJAWAL TRENDZ 

At t he Beginning of the year S7000 0.99 57000 0.99 

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in 
Promoters Share holding during 

the year specifying the reasons 
0 0.00 57000 0.99 

for increase I decrease (e.g. 
allotment I transfer I bonus/ 
sweat equity etc): 

At t he end of the year S7000 0.00 57000 0.99 

v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Manageria11 Personnel: 

No. of % of No. of % of 

Shares total Shares total 

Shares Shares 

MANOJKUMAR GOVINOPRASAO 
SARAWAGI, DIRECTOR 
At the Beginning of the year 3261000 S6.69% 3261000 S6.69 

% 
Date wise Increase/ Decrease in Promot ers NIL Nil 
Share holding during the year specifying the 
reasons for increase I decrease (e.g. 

allotment I transfer I bonus/ sweat equity 
etc): 

At the end of the year 3261000 56.69% 3261000 56.69% 
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RAKESH KUMAR GOVINDPRASAD 
SARAWAGI, DIRECTOR 
At the Beginning of the year 303700 5.28% 303700 5.28% 
Date wise Increase/ Decrease In Promoters NIL NIL 
Share holding during t he year specifying the 
reasons for increase I decrease (e.g. 

allotment I transfer I bonus/ sweat equity 
etc): 

At the end of the year 303700 5.28% 303700 5.28% 
SANJAYKUMAR GOVINDPRASAD 

SARAWAGI, DIRECTOR 
At the Beginning of the year 303000 5.27% 303000 5.27% 
Date wise Increase/ Decrease in Promoters NIL NIL 
Share holding during t he year specifying the 

reasons for increase I decrease (e.g. 
allotment I t ransfer/ bonus/ sweat equity 
etc): 

At the end of t he year 303000 5.27% 303000 5.27% 

v. INDEBTEDNESS 
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment 

Secured L~ ~ - [' - - 1 Total · . Unsecured De o 
excludong -~ ~ - J 

1 
P lndebtednes 

- - - loans s ts 
Depostts - · · · ·~ s 

Indebtedness at the beginning 

I) Principal Amount 0 11,85,26,782 11,85,26, 782 

li) Interest due but not paid 

iii) Interest accrued but not due 

Total (i+ii+iii) 0 11,85,26, 782 11,85,26, 782 

Change in Indebtedness during the year 

·Addition 20,37,428 52,73,751 73,11,179 

· Reduction 

Net Change 20,37,428 52,73,751 73,11,179 

Indebtedness at the end 

I) Principal Amount 20,37,428 12,38,00,533 12,58,37,961 

ii) Interest due but not paid 

iii) Interest accrued but not due 

Total (i+ii+iii) 20,37,428 12,38,00,533 12,58,37,961 
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

A. Remuneration to Managing director, Whole-time Directors and/ or Manager: 
S. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Manager Total 
No. Amit Khandelwal Amount 
1 Gross Salary 

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of 
the Income-tax Act, 1961 
(b) Value o f perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income­
tax Act, 1961 

2 Stock Option 

3 Sweat Equity 

4 Commission-

-as % of Profit 

-Others, Specify 

5 Others, please specify 

Total (A) 

Ceiling as per the Act 

Remuneration to other directors: 

Sr Particulars of Remuneration 

No. 
Ruchita Amlt 

1 Independent Director 
a. Fees for attending board/ 
committee meeting 
b. Commission 
c. Others, please specify 
Total (1) 

2 Other Non-Executive Directors 
a. Fees for attending board/ 
committee meeting 
b. Commission 
c. Others, please specify 
Total (2) 

Total (B)= (1+2) 
Total Managerial 
Remuneration 

Pankaj Mittal 
Gulgulia 

NIL 

NIL 
NIL 

NIL 

NIL 
NIL 

NIL 

11,60,000 11,60,000 

11,60,000 11,60,000 

Rs. 84.00 Lakh 

Girlsh Umesh 
Srivastava• 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

Overall Ceiling as per the Act Rs. 84.00 Lakh 

• Mr. Gir ish Umesh Srivastava had appointed as Additional Independent Director in Board 
Meeting held on 06'h May, 2019. 
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B. Remuneration To Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD I Manager I WTD: 

1 Gross Salary 
(a) Salary as per provisions contained 
in section 17(1) of the Income-tax 
Act, 1961 
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) 
Income-tax Act, 1961 
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under 
section 17(3) l ncome-ta~ Act, 1961 

2 Stock Option 

3 Sweat Equity 

4 Commission • 
as % of Profit 
Others, Specify 

5 Others, please specify 

VII. 

Penalty 

Punishment 
Compounding 

B. DIRECTOR 
Penalty 
Punishment 
Compounding 

Total 

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT 
Penalty 
Punishment 

Compounding 

Date: 2510612020 
Place: Surat 
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Key Managerial Personnel 
Kaushik Harlbhal 

Vegad 
(CS) 

3,82,307 

3,82,307 

NIL 

NIL 
NIL 

NIL 
NIL 
NIL 

NIL 
NIL 

NIL 

Mustafa Molz 
Haji 

(CFO) 

5,23,000 

5,23,000 

Total 

9,05,307 

9,05,307 

For l. P. NAVAL AND ENGINEERING LIMITED 

Sd/-
Sanjaykumar Govind Prasad Sarawagi 

Chairman 
DIN:00005468 



Annexure II 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

This Report contains forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties. When 
used in this Report, the words 'anticipate', 'believe', 'estimate', 'expect', 'intend', 'will' and 
other similar expressions as they relate to the Company and/or its Businesses are intended to 
identify such forward-looking statements. The Company undertakes no obliga tion to publicly 
update or revise any forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new information, 
future events, or otherwise. Actua l results, performances or achievements could differ 
materially from those expressed or implied in such forward -looking statements. Readers are 
cautioned not to place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements that speak only as 
of their dates. This report should be read in conjunction with the financial statements included 
and the notes. 

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT 
GLOBAL ECONOMIC SCENARIO 
According to the IMF, the global economy was already t roubled in CY2019 due to Trade Wars 
and high tariffs and now the COVID-19 pandemic is inflicting high and rising human costs 
worldwide, and the necessary protection measures are severely impacting economic activity. As 
a result of the pandemic, the global economy is projected to contract sharply by -3 percent In 
CY2020. In a baseline scenario of IMF which assumes that the pandemic fades in the second half 
of 2020 and containment efforts can be gradually unwound the global economy is projected to 
grow by 5.8 percent in 2021 as economic activity normalizes, helped by policy support. 

INDIAN ECONOMIC SCENARIO 
According to the Confederation of Indian Industry (CI I), the Indian economy could contract up to 

0.9% in FY21 in the worst-case scenario if the coronavirus pandemic prolongs and the 

government is unable to restore economic activity. The base scenario for the same could be a 

GOP growth rate of a negligible 0.6%, while the optimistic scenario is projected at 1.5%. In FY22, 

the economy is expected to bounce back and the country's GOP is expected to grow at an 

astonishing rate of 9.5%. However, to ease the process, some major structural changes are 

required, such as reduction in the cost of transportation and logistics, availability of credit and 

reducing the cost of acquiring capital, easier norms for land acquisition, simplification of the 

indirect tax structure and reforms in labour laws. 

Due to the outbreak of COVID-19, India's Industrial Output contracted by 18.3% (in March, 

2020)- according to the Index of lndustr·ial Production (liP); and is expected to contract further, 

in the first couple of months of the next fiscal. The major blow was taken by the Capital Goods 

Sector, following by Manufacturing Output. However, a strong revival Is expected from the 2nd 

Quarter of FY21. 

On the brighter side, China is facing an unprecedented global backlash that could destabi lise 

its reign as the world's factory of choice and India could make inroads to a space it hopes China 

will vacate sooner rather than later. We could see a good traction coming from China to India in 

the Machining & Engineering Sector, along with tne Shipbuilding sector. 
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INDUSTRY OUTLOOK AND TRENDS 
The Company caters to a portfolio of Industries like Defence, Ship Building and Repair, 
Machining and Engineering. 

DEFENCE SECTOR 
India is one of the most lucrative markets for global defence manufacturers as it is figured 
among the top three importers of military h ardware in the world for the last eight years. 
Accord ing to fu rther estimates, the Indian armed forces are projected to spend around $130 
billion in capital procurement in the next five years. But the new defence reforms would help 
Indian Defence Sector become 'Atmanirbhar', and the spending would well be directed either to 
Indian Manufacturers or FDI-approved Manufacturers, producing in India. 
The Finance Ministry in the recent reforms, announced a series of initiatives to promote 
indigenous defence production, including an increase of the FDI limit from 49% to 74% under 
the automatic route and generating a year-wise list of weapons whose imports won't be 
allowed. This would push the case of India being a self-reliant country in defence manufacturing 
as it was getting difficult for the country to keep allocating scarce resources to import expensive 
weapons and platforms to confront complex security challenges. 
Thiswould make inroads for the Company and its principal client to develop new production 
facility In order to cater to the demand of the ever-growing Defence Sector and contribute its 
share and help the nation significantly cut its ballooning import bill on weapons and military 
platforms. 

SHIPBUILDING INDUSTRY 
The Indian Shipping Industry plays a vital role in sustaining growth in the country's trade and 
commerce. India's ports handle almost 95% of trade volumes. With the rising trade tensions in 
the past couple of years, the World Trade did face repercussion in the last two Fiscal Years, but 
however, according to WTO, Trade volumes could rebound in FY2021, backed up by strong 
tailwinds with easing trade policies between countries. However, the majority of the 
contribution is not expected to come in the Initial months of the year. 

There are some key highlights which are important to know about the nature of 
Shipbuilding Industry: 

1. CYCLIC: Shipping markets are generally cyclic In nature which extend over decades. With the 
growth in trade and subsequent shipbuild ing bubble, a greater number of ships are added to 
the world fleet, inflating the fleet size. However, the demand doesn't rise at an equal pace. 
This creates an Imbalance. This was mainly because capacity expansion (addition of new 
ships t o the world fleet) is a medium- to a long-term process involving years of funding that 
companies often are not able to reverse. This leads to a drop in charter rates which when 
goes down, it becomes difficult and more time consuming to meet the breakeven cost per 
vessel. This leads to the scrapping of vessels which again balances the demand-supply gap. 

2. HIGHLY CAPITAL INTENSIVE: Apart from the ship breaking business, other business segments 
in shipping mainly freight & shipbuild ing are highly capital intensive. It requires huge 
investments & in turn has high gestation periods thus pushing break-even time to years. This 
capital-intensive nature of the shipping business acts as a barrier to entry & in a way protects 
those already in the business. 

Henceforth, it is a difficult yet rewarding industry to be in, and we expect the Industry to be in 
an advantageous position in the times to come with favourable government fiscal policies. 
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MACHINING AND ENGINEERING SECTOR 
India is the world's 8th largest consumer and lOth in production of machine tools globally. The 
driving force of Heavy Engineering is capacity creation in sectors such as infrastructure, power, 
mining, oil and gas, refinery steel, automotive and consumer durables. The Industry is 
witnessing a strong and steady growth driven by increase in investments in Infrastructure and 
industrial production. The government has kept th is sector on priority and has overweighed its 
investment in it. The government is expected to invest an amount of Rs. 100 lakh crores in the 
sector in the next 5 years. The Company's Revenue composition also got skewed towards Heavy 
Engineering relatively because of the demand this under-penetrated sector is witnessing. 

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS 

,. OPPORTUNITIES: 

• India's drive to become self-reliant and built In-house capabilities and uplift Domestic 
Production. 

• Increase In FDI approval for the Defence Sector under the au tomatic route. 
• Bolstered reforms and long-term fiscal policies by the Government can make Global 

manufacturers shift their supply chains from China to India. 

,. THREATS: 
• Disruption caused due to COVID-19 in the supply chain, demand cycle and labour market 

might take longer than expected to strangle. 
• Distress pricing policies of competitors, coupled with rising cost of labour. 
• Non-flexible government regulations on procurement policies delaying product delivery 

timelines and cost. 

SEGMENT-WISE OR PRODUCT-WISE PERFORMANCE 
Revenue from Defence Sector in FY2019-20 represented 32% of the company's turnover, while 
Heavy Engineering representing the rest 68%. 

Revenue from Operations 

• Defenc-e • Heavy EngJneering 

The Company's total revenue from Operations stood at ~2085 lakhs, with 68% coming in 
from the Heavy Engineering Sector, while 32% of the total revenue from Operations came from 
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the Defence Sector, contrary to FY2019, whereby the lat ter was the major contributor with 60% 
contribution to Top line. The company with the same Asset base can cater to a diversified pool 
Industries, and has been able to synergise its Assets to secure growth. 

The Company expects its business relations with its principal client to remain intact, which 
would continue to bring in stability in prof itability while the Independent Projects would 
provide tailwinds for growth and expansion. 

The State-of-the-Art Palsana workshop is 90% complete. The company would carry out 
independent Engineering & Design and Manufacturing of Heat Exchanger and Pressure Vessels 
work at the Workshop. 

The completion of the workshop got delayed due to COVID 19 but has again picked up 
momentum in Unlock l.O.The Company is hopeful of getting it up and running by July, 2020 and 
expects strong order book building right from its inception. 

OUTLOOK 
The company was able to increase Its revenue from Operations by 85% in FY2020 on the 
backdrop of potential orders it received from its Principal client, as well as completion of some 
of its independent projects which it had undertaken in the last fiscal year, for instance, 
completion of its first pipeline project satisfactorily. 

The Company intends to achieve the following in FY2021: 

1. Ramp-up its current capacities. 

2. Building up strong order book. 

3. Relevant R&D to ensure that the company takes up projects which adds significant value to 

all its stakeholders. 

RISKS AND CONCERNS 

Import substitution, which had once become a bad word, may be back in currency, which 
indeed means less International Trade, and thus affecting Shipbuilding Industry adversely. 

The company's dedicated workforce has enabled its growth over the past couple of years 
and the company has invested significant ly to develop its manpower, and it now employs 
over 740 employees. However, the novel Coronavirus has disrupted the labour market 
country-wide, and may cause hindrance in the smooth Operations of the company's 
business if there is any shortage. Hence, it can create a hindrance in the growth of the 
company. 

The Industries in which the Company is engaged in are cyclical in nature; hence depend on 
overall economic activity. 

Moreover, slow speed of project approval delays revenue recognition. 

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY 
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The Company has in place an adequate system of internal control commensurate with its size 
and nature of its business. These have been designed to provide reasonable assurance that all 
assets are safeguarded and protected against loss from unauthorized use or disposition and 
that all transactions are authorized, recorded and reported correctly and the business 
operations are conducted as per the described policies and procedures of the Company. The 
Audit Committee and the Management have reviewed the adequacy of the internal control 
systems and suitable steps are taken to improve the same. 

DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WlliH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE 
In FY 2019-20, revenue grew toRs. 20.85 crores, a growth of 85% from F¥2019-20. EBITDA came 
in at around Rs. 3.26 crores, marking a YoY growth of 63%. PAT was 1.70 crore, aYoY 
improvement of 68.51%. The company managed to grow its revenue and profitability 
significantly this year based on the seeds the company had sown in the past couple of years. 
The company, since its inception, focused on network building, and human resource 
development which has now in conjunction, enabled the growth of the company. 

To conserve resources for the Company's future growth plans, no dividend is being 
recommended by the Directors for the year ended 31st March, 2020. 

lnco1ne fro1n Operations (in 
lakhs) 

l,SOO 00 
2,084 60 

2,000 00 

1,500.00 
1,129.78 

1,000 00 

I soo 00 277. 40 226.21 - 105.29 - -
fYl016 rV2oH FY2018 fYl019 FYlOlO 
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40o on 

300 00 

200 00 

100 00 

0.00 

-100 00 

200 00 

lSO 00 

100 DO 

so 00 

0 00 

so 00 

-100 00 

-150 00 

EBITDA (in lakhs) and EBITDA 
Margin 

- [BITDA --EBTIDA MJrgrn 

40' 
18% 32S.9S 

1 6'1-. 
20 

o-.. 

-!0% 
67.53 

• 36.03 -401)~ - --GO'lo 
FY2016 f¥2017 rv2o19 fY2020 

-70.45 -80% 

* *all Operating Expenses have been considered while arriving at EBITDA. 
**EBITDA Margin as a proportion of Income from Operations. 

PAT (in lakhs) and PAT Margin 
- PAT --PATMargln 

-20 

29.9•1 -40 0 

• 
f¥2016 rv2011 rv2o19 rv2020 so , 

-100~ 

·113.1 7 -llO"' 

**PAT Margin as a proportion of Income from Operations. 

The company generated its major revenue in FY2019·20, from the Heavy Engineering Division In 
which it carr ied out some Independent Projects along with serving its principal client. The other 
sector in which the company was engaged in w as the Defence Sector, which contributed 32% t o 
its top line. The company now has a pool base of 740 employees which are contributing daily to 
the growth of the company. 
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MATERIAl DEVElOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES 
The company firmly believes t hat its human resources are the key enablers for the growth of 

the company and are an important asset. Hence, the success of the company is closely aligned 

to the goals of the human resources of the company. The company has over 700+ employees, 

skilled and unskilled combined, who are proficient and carry rich experience. They form a 

perfect team, and are the true reason behind the improvement of the performance of the 

Company. Taking this Into account, the Company would continue to Invest in developing its 

human capital and establishing its brand on the market to attract and ret ain the best talent. 

DETAilS OF SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN KEY FINANCIAl RATIOS 

INTEREST COVERAGE RATIO 

The company's Interest Coverage rat io of 3. 73 (FY2020) indicates that the Company has more 
than enough earnings to cover interest payments. This further indicates a sound financial health 
of the company. 

350 

300 

250 

200 

150 

100 

~0 

0 

-'iO 

-100 

-150 

In lakhs 
FY2016 FY2017" FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 

(INR) 
EBIT 53.41 22.34 -86.97 67.05 285.71 
Interest 9.82 15.01 17.41 43.31 76.68 

Interest Coverage Ratio 

5.44 285.71 
6 00 

3.73 4.00 

2.00 

6.68 0 00 53.41 

I ·~ -- -2 00 

FY2016 FY20 17 rY20 L9 FY2020 
-4 00 

-6 00 

- EBIT - Interest Expensl' -.- 1nte1est Covet age 1\<!ho 

**Bank charges and loan processing charges are not considered while at 
Interest and EBIT 
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CURRENT RATIO 

The company is well able to maintain its Current Ratio above 3 which it intended to in order to 
make sure It has enough resources to meet its short-term obligations. 

In lakhs (INR) FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 

Current Assets 175.42 186.24 250.05 768.67 877.03 
Current Liabilit ies 429.63 456.11 48.63 168.46 248.89 

Current Ratio 

1000 

9QO 
sn-03 c..oo 

800 5.00 

700 ·1 00 
600 

500 300 

·100 

300 2 00 

200 100 
100 

0 0.00 

FYl016 FY2017 11'1018 FYl019 FYlOlO 

• •current Assets and Current Liabilities in lakhs 

DEBTOR'S AND INVENTORY TURNOVER RATIO 

Debtor's Turnover Ratio measures how many times a business can turn its accounts receivable 
into cash during a period. The company has been able to maintain a ratio of more than 3 in the 
past couple of years, indicating good liquidity. 

The inventory turnover ratio Is an important measure as well which measures how well a 
company generates sales from its inventory. A constant improvement in the ratio suggests that 
the company is able to sell goods quickly and there is existence of demand for the products and 
services provided by the company. 

FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 
Debtor Turnover (Sales/ Average 

3.27 1.97 1.00 3.30 
Account Receivable) 3.36 
Inventory Turnover Ratio (Sales/ 

10.16 5.99 1.66 14.90 18.39 
Inventory) 
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--Debto1 Tumove1 R.!l io (SAle$/ Ave• age A/R) 

--lnventoryTumove• lililtio(Sales/ Inventory) 

2.0 
18.39 

15 
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s 
3.3& 

0 

FYlOlC. rv2.011 FY2.018 FYl019 FY2.020 

DEBT EQUITY RATIO 

The FY20 Debt- t o Equity ratio of the company is indicating that it is gradually moving to a stable 
capital st ructure, and is able to maintain its ratio well below the Industry average. 

In lakhs (INRI 
Shareholder's Equity 
Total Debt 
Debt to Equity 

J ]. 

1 

08 

06 

0.4 

02. 

0 

fY2016 

FY2016 FV2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 
1085 1090 977 1077 1247 
398 423 748 1169 1258 
0.37 0.39 0.77 1.09 1.01 

Debt to Equity 

1.01 

fY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2.020 

**Short-term debt and long-term have been taken into consideration 
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OPERATING PROFIT MARGIN (%) 

The Company is moving towards a stable Operating Margin Ratio; after w itnessing a couple of 
years of fluctuating margins. 

In lakhs (INR) FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 

EBIT 54.54 23.18 -85.67 168.40 286.62 

REVENUE 277.40 22.6.21 105.29 1129.78 2084.60 
EBIT M argi n 20% 10% -81% 15% 14% 

- EBIT --EBfT M~rg11l 

350 40' 

300 286.62 
15% 20% 

250 1411. 

200 0% 

JSO -20% 

100 

so -'10'10 

0 -60% 

-SO FY2020 
-80'!> 

-100 

-150 ·8567 -100 ;, 

••other Bank Charges have been deducted while arriving at EBIT 

NET PROFIT MARGIN(%) 

The company's FY2020 Net Profit grew 68.51% as compared to the previous year, with under 

standable decline in the margin. 

In lakhs (INR) FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 

Net Profit 29.94 4.80 -113.17 100.69 169.67 

Revenue From Operat ion 277.40 226.21 105.29 1129.78 2084.60 

Net Profit Margin 11% 2% -107% 9% 8% 
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Net Protlt (in lakhs) and Net Pmtlt 
Margin 
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The Company witnessed a significant improvement in the Return on Equity, an Increase of 426 

basis points YoY. The company could improve this on the back of better profitability and Assets' 

Turnover Ratio, with less dependence on borrowed money. The Company intends to constantly 

improve and maintain Its RoE, so as the objective of maximising shareholders' wealth is 

achieved in the longer-run. 

In lakhs (INR) 
PAT 
Net Worth 
Return On Net 
Worth 

1400.00 

uoo 00 

1000 00 

80000 

60000 

4004/!l 

20000 

OliO 

-100 00 

Date: 25/06/2020 
Place: Surat 

)084. 53 

l9. 9 

fV201.6 

FYZ016 
29.94 

1084.53 

2.76% 

1089.47 

FYZ017 FYZ018 FYZ019 FYZOZO 
4.80 -113.17 100.69 169.67 

1089.47 976.45 1077.29 1246.95 

0.44% -11.59% 9.35% 13.61% 

U61 .. 
LSOO • 

971> 45 1000 ~ 

0 00 

-s oo 

• -1 000 

rYZ01 9 FY20ZO 1 s 00% 

R(l\JRII Oil NtTWOR tll 

f.or l. P. NAVAL AND ENGINEERING LIMITED 
Sd/· 
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Annexure Ill 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

The disclosure requirements of Corporate Governance under Regulation 34{3) read with 
Schedule-V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("Listing 
Regulations") are given below: 

1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON THE CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
The Company's philosophy on Corporate Governance is to strive to do the right things, we 
explore innovative ideas and thinking with positive outlook. We stand and deliver our 
promises by adhering to highest standard of business ethics. We bel ieve integrity is the 
foundation of our individual and corporate actions drives our organization to make it 
vibrant. Our organization is based on trust between the different element of our 
organization with honesty and credibility. In its endeavor to achieve the higher standards of 
governance by adopting the best emerging practices, the Company not only adheres to the 
prescribed corporate governance practices in terms of the regulatory requirements but is 
also committed to sound corporate governance principles and practices. 

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
The Board of Directors of the Company has optimum combination of Executive and 
Independent Directors comprising three Executive Non Independent Directors and three 
Non Executive Independent Directors. 
None of the Directors hold directorship in more than 20 public limited companies nor is a 
member of more than 10 committees or chairman of more than 5 committees across all the 
public limited companies in which they are Directors. 

(a) Board Strength and representation: 
As of March 31, 2020, the Board consisted of six members. The Composition and the 
category of Directors on the Board of the Company were as under: 

Category 

Executive Director 

Non Executive Independent 
Director 

Name of Director 

Mr. Sanjaykumar Govindprasad Sarawagl 
Mr. Manojkumar G Sarawagi 
Mr. Rakeshk·umar Govindprasad Sarawagi 

Mrs. Ruchita Am it Mittal 
Mrs. Pratibha Pankaj Gulgulia 
Mr. Girish Umesh Srivastava (Appointed as on 06/05/2019) 
Mr. Maheshkumar Harlram Sa boo (Resigned w.e.f. 
24/04/2019~ 
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(b) The Details of Directorship held by the Directors as on 31st March, 2020 and their 
attendance at the Board meetings during the year are as follows: 

Mr. Sanjaykumar PO ED 3,03,00 Yes 0 
Govlndprasad 0 
Sarawagl 
Mr. Manojkumar G PO ED 32,61,0 Yes 0 
Sarawagi 00 
Mr. Rakeshkumar PO ED 3,03,70 6 No 9 
Govlndprasad 0 
Sarawagl 

Mrs. Pratibha NPD NED/ID NIL Yes 0 0 
Pankaj Gulgulia 
Mrs. Ruchita Amit NPD NED/10 NIL Yes 0 0 
Mittal 
Mr. Glr lsh Umesh NPO NED/10 NIL 6 6 Yes 3 0 0 
Srivastava• • • 
Mr. Maheshkumar NPD NED/ID NIL 0 0 NA NA NA NA 
Hariram 
Saboo•••• 

• PD - Promoter Director; NPD - Non-Promoter Director; ED - Executive Director; NED - Non­

Executive Director; ID - Independent Director. 

•• Membership I Chairman of only Audit Committee and Shareholders' Shareholders I 
Investors' Grievance Committee and Nominat ion & Remuneration Committee In Public limited 
companies have been considered. 
• •• Mr. Girish Umesh Srivastava had appointed as Addit ional Independent Director w .e.f. 
06/05/2019 
*** • Mr. Maheshkumar Hariram Sa boo has been resigned from directorship w.e.f. 24/04/ 2019 

(c) Details of number of Board Meetings held in the financial year. 
During the financia l year 2019-20, Seven (07) Meetings of the Board of Directors were held 
on the following dates: 
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(d) Disclosure of Relationships between Directors inter-se 
No other Directors are related to each other except Mr. Sanjaykumar Govindprasad 
Sarawagl, Mr. Manojkumar G Sarawagl and Mr. Rakeshkumar Govindprasad Sarawagl, who 
are related to each other as brothers. 

(e) Number of shares and convertible instruments held by non-executive Directors: NIL 

(f) Familiarization to Independent Directors: 
The Independent Directors of the Company are familiari~ed with the various aspects of the 
Company provided with an overview of the requisite criteria of independence, roles, rights, 
duties and responsibilities of directors, terms of appointment of the Company and policies 
of the Company and other important regulatory aspects as relevant for directors. 

The Company, through its Executive Director or Manager as well as other Senior 
Managerial Personnel, conducts presentations/programs to famillari~e the Independent 
Directors with the strategy, operations and functions of the company inclusive of 
important developments in business. The details of number of programs attended and the 
cumulative hours spent by an independent director are uploaded on the website of the 
company. The web link is https:/ /www.lpnaval.com/codes-and-policies. 

The terms and conditions of independent directors is available on the website of the company 
at https:/ /www .lpnaval.com/codes-and-policies 

Meeting of Independent Director 
During the financial year 2019-20 one meeting of Independent Director was held on the 
following date: 
07/03/2020 
Attendance of Directors at Independent Directors meeting held during the financial year is as 
under: 

Name of Directors 
M r. Girish Umesh Srivastava 
M rs. Ruchita Amit Mittal 
M rs. Pratibha Pankaj 
Gulgulia 

Categories 
Chairman 
Member 
Member 

No. of Meeting Attended 
1 

(g) Skills/expertise/competence of the Board of Directors of the Company 
The Board of Directors of the Company has the following skills/expertise and competencies 
in the context of the businesses in which it operates: 

Sr. 
No. 

Essential Core 
skills/expertise/com 
petencies 
required for the 
Company 

Finance expertise 

Core skills/ expertise/competencies of the Board of 
Directors 

The Board has eminent business leaders with deep 
Knowledge of finance and business. 
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2 

3 

4 

Personal Values 

Good Corporate 
Governance 

Knowledge and 
Expertise 

Personal characteristics matching the Company's values, 
such as integrity, accountability, and high performance 
standards. 
Experience in developing and implementing good 
Corporate Governance practice, maintaining Board and 
Management accountability, managing stakeholder's 
interest and Company's responsibility towards customer's 
employees, rupplier, regulatory Bodies and the community 
in which lt operates. 
The Directors have profound knowledge of: 

> designing, production, marketing and business 
development 

;. fabrication 
> knowledge of the Textile Sector and the related 

value chains 
> expertise in technical management i.e. 

Manufacturing Sites 
r Knowledge and experience in Marketing. 
> Future Planning 

All board members posses' skills and knowledge which are required for the industry in which 
Company Operat es 

Director Qualification 
Knowled Finance Sales & Technology Regulatory Diversity Leaders 
ge about Marketing hip 
Shipping 
Industry 

Mr. 
Sanjaykumar " Govindprasad 
Sarawagi 
Mr. " Manojkumar 
G Sarawagi 
Mr. 
Rakeshkumar " Govindprasad 
Sarawagi 

Mrs. Pratibha 
Pankaj 
Gulgulia 

Mrs. Ruchita " " " Amit Mittal 
Mr. Girish " " " Umesh 
Srivastava 

52 



(h) Independent Directors confirmation by the Board 
All Independent Directors have given declarations that they meet the criteria of 
independence as laid down under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015. In the opinion of the 
Board, the Independent Directors, fulfill the conditions of independence specified in Section 
149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations 2015. 

All the independent directors have enrolled with the Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs at 
'Manesar' for exam of "Online Self Assessment Test". 

(i) Detailed Reasons of the resignation of an Independent Directors before expiry of his 
tenure and confirmation by Board 
Mr. Maheshkumar Hariram Saboo has been resigned w.e.f. 24'h April, 2019 due to 

preoccupied with other business activities. In opinion of the board and as per his resignation 
letter, there are no other reasons of the resignation of Mr. Maheshkumar Hariram Sa boo of an 
Independent Director of the Company 

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE 
The Board of Directors has constituted an Audit Committee of Directors and empowered the 
Committee to deal with all such matters wh ich it may consider appropriate to perform as audit 
committee including items specified In Section 177(4) of the Companies Act, 2013 (as may be 
modified/amended from time to time), Items specified in Part C of Schedule II in SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, Z015 (as may be modified/amended 
from time to time) and such matters as may be assigned from time to time by the Board of 
Directors. 

Composition and attendance at Meetings: 
The Board of Directors ('the Board') of l . P. NAVAL AND ENGINEERING LIMITED ("the 
Company") reviewed and revised the charter of Audit Committee approved at the Board 
Meeting held on May 06, 2019 consists of two Independent Directors and one Executive 
Director of the Company. The Chairperson of the Audit Committee is Mrs. Ruchita Amit Mittal 
has attended all the meetings during the financial year under review. 

Composition of the Audit Committee and attendance at Meetings: 
The composition of Audit Committee has been as detailed under; 

Name of Directors Categories Nature of Directorship 
Mrs. Ruchita Am it Mittal Chairperson Independent Woman Director 
Mr. Rakeshkumar Govindprasad 

Member Executive Director 
Sarawagi 
Mr. Girish Umesh Srivastava 

Member Independent Director 
(appoin ted w.e.f 06/05/2019) 
Mr. Maheshkumar Hariram 
Sa boo Member Independent Director 
(Resigned w.e.f. 24/04/2019) 
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During the financial year 2019-20, Four (4) Meetings of Audit Committee were held on following 
dates: 

1 27/05/2019 122tost2o19 114/11/2019 1 01/03/2020 

Attendance of the Directors at the Audit Committee Meetings held during the financial year is 
as under: 

Name of Directors 

Mrs. Ruchita Amit Mittal 

Mr. Rakeshkumar 
Govindprasad Sarawagi 
Mr. Girish Umesh Srivastava 
(appointed w.e.f 06/05/2019) 
Mr. Mahesh Kumar Hariram 
Saboo (Resigned w.e.f. 
24/04/2019) 

Categories 

Chairperson 

M ember 

M ember 

1 Member 

Nature of 
Directorship 
Independent 
Woman Director 

Executive Director 

Independent 
Director 

Independent 
Director 

The term of reference of Audit Committee is as below: 

No. of Meeting 
Attended 

4 

3 

4 

NA 

The scope of audit committee shall include, but shall not be restricted to, the following; 

1. Oversight of the company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial 

information to emure thi!t the fini!nclal ~tatement i~ correct, ~ufficient and creoible; 
2. Recommending to the Board, the appointment, re-appointment and, if required, the 

replacement or removal of the statutory auolitor and the fixation of audit fees; 

3. Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments; 

4. Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory 

auditors; 

5. Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements before submission to 

the board for approval, with particular reference to: 

a. Matters required to be included in the Director's Responsibility Statement t o be 

included in the Board's report in terms of clause (c) of sub section 3 of section 134 of 

the Companies Act, 2013 
b. Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same 

c. Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by 

management 

d. Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings 

e. Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements 

f. Disclosure of any related party transactions 

g. Qualifications in the draft audit report. 

6. Reviewing, with the management, the Half Yearly financial statements before submission 

to the board for approval; 
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7. Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses I application of funds raised 

th rough an Issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds 

utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document/ prospectus/notice and 

the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a 

public or rights issue, and making appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up 

steps in this matter; 

8. Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, and 

adequacy of the internal control systems; 

9. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including t he structure of t he 

internal audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, 

reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal audit; 

10. Discussion w ith Internal auditors any significant findings and follow up there on; 

11. Reviewing t he findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters 

where there is suspected fraud or irregu~arity or a failure of internal control systems of a 

material nature and reporting the matter to the board; 

12. Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and 

scope of audit as well as post-audit discus.sion to ascertain any area of concern; 

13. To look into the reasons for substanti al defaults in the payment to the depositors, 

debenture holders, shareholders (in case of non payment of declared dividends) and 

creditors; 

14, To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism, in case the same is existing; 

15. Approval of appointment of CFO (i.e., the· whole-time Finance Director or any other person 

heading the finance function or discharging that function) after assessing the qualifications, 

experience & background, etc. of the candidate; 

16. Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit 

Committee. 

17. Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, where ever it is necessary. 

18. Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems; 

19. Monitoring the end use of funds raised t hrough public offers and related matters. 

20. Reviewing the utilization of loans and/ or advances from/investment by the holding 

company in the subsidiary exceeding rupees 100 crore or 10% of the asset size of the 

subsidiary, whichever is lower including existing loans I advances I investments exist ing as 

on the date of coming into force of this provision. 

4. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITIEE: 
Your Company constituted a Nomination & Remuneration Committee to look int o the matters 
pertaining to remuneration of executive and non executive directors. 

The Board of Directors ('the Board') of l. P. NAVAl AND ENGINEERING liMITED (" the 
Company") reviewed and revised the charter of Nomination & Remuneration Committee" 
approved at the Board Meeting held on May 06, 2019. The detailed policy on appointment and 
remuneration for directors, key managerial personnel and senior management employee is 
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uploaded on the website of the Company. The web link is https://www. lpnaval.com/codes-and­
policies. 

Further In terms of Regulation 19{4) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the Committee is required to formu late a criteria for 
evaluation of performance of the Board of Directors and Independent Directors. The criteria is 
available on the link https://www.lpnaval.com/codes-and-policies. 

Composition of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and attendance at Meetings: 

The composition of Nomination & Remuneration Committee has been as under; 

Name of Directors Categories Nature of Directorship 

Mr. Girish Umesh 
Srivastava (appointed w.e.f Chairman Independent Director 
06/05/2019) 

Mrs. Ruchita Amit Mittal Member Independent Woman Director 

Mrs. Pratibha Pankaj 
Member Independent Woman Director 

Gulgulia 

Mr. Maheshkumar Hariram 
Sa boo 

Chairman Independent Director 
(Resigned w.e.f. 
24/04/2019) 

During the financial year 2019-20 Three (3) meetings of the Nomination & Remuneration 
Committee were held on following dates: 

I 24/04/2019 I 221osto19 1 14/11/2019 

Attendance of the Directors at the Nomination & Remuneration Committee Meet ings held 
during the financial year is as under: 

Name of Directors 

Mr. Girish Umesh Srivastava 
(appointed w.e.f 06/05/2019) 

Mrs. Ruchita Am it Mittal 

Mrs. Pratibha Pankaj Gulgulia 

Mr. Maheshkumar Hariram 

Categories 

Chairman 

Member 

Member 

Saboo Chairman 
(Resigned w.e.f. 24/04/2019) 
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The term of reference of Nomination & Remuneration Committee is as below: 
1. To guide the Board in relation to appointment and removal of Directors, Key Managerial 

Personnel and Senior Management. 
2. To evaluate the performance of the members of the Board and provide necessary report to 

the Board for further evaluation of the Board. 
3. To recommend to the Board on Remuneration payable to the Directors, Key Managerial 

Personnel and Senior Management. 
4. To provide to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management reward linked directly to 

their effort, performance, dedication and achievement relat ing to the Company's operations. 
5. To retain, motivate and promote talent and to ensure long term sustainability of talented 

managerial persons and create competitive advantage. 
6. To devise a policy on Board diversity. 
7. Recommend to the board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to senior 

management. 
8. To ensure the policy includes the following guiding principles: 

The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain 
and motivate Directors of the quality required to run the Company successfully, 
Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate 
performance benchmarks and 
Remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management involves 
a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long term performance 
objectives appropriate to the working of the Company and its goals. 

5. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS 
During the financial year under review the company did not pay any remuneration or sitting 
fees to any of the directors of the Company. 

REMUNERATION POLICY 
The Company has adopted and implemented the policy on appointment and remuneration for 
directors, key managerial personnel and senior management employee devised in accordance 
with Section 178(3) and {4) of the Companies .Act, 2013 which is available on the website of the 
Company 
h ttps://www .I p naval.com/ storage/ app/ medla/8. %20Nomi natlon%20a nd%20Rem u neration .pdf 

Presently the company doesn' t pay any sitting fees to its non executive director. The criteria for 
making payment to the non executive director is available on the website of the company 
https://www .lp naval.com/storage/ app/ media/13 -tc -of-independent-director. pdf 

6. STAKEHOLDERS, SHAREHOLDERS' / INVESTOR'S GRIEVANCES COMMITTEE 
Your Company has constituted a shareholder Investors grievance committee ("Stakeholders, 
Shareholders I Investors Grievance Committee") to redress the complaints of the shareholders. 

The Board of Directors ('the Board') of L P. NAVAL AND ENGINEERING LIMITED ("the 
Company'') reviewed and revised the charter of Stakeholders, Shareholders/Investors 
Grievance Committee" approved at the Board Meeting held on May 06, 2019. 
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The Stakeholders, Shareholder/ Investors Grievance Committee shall oversee all matters 
perta ining to investors of our Company. Mr. Girish Umesh Srivastava (Non Executive 
Independent Director) is heading the Committee. 

Composition of the Stakeholders, Shareholders/Investors Grievance Committee and 
attendance at Meetings: 

The composition of Stakeholders, Shareholders/Investors Grievance Committee has been as 
under; 

Name of Directors Categories Nature of Directorship 
M r. Girish Umesh 
Srivastava (appointed w.e.f Chairman Independent Director 
from 06/05/2019) 
Mrs. Ruchita Amit Mittal Member Independent Woman Director 
Mrs. Pratibha Pankaj 

Member Independent Woman Director 
Gulgulia 
Mr. Maheshkumar Hariram 
Sa boo 

Chairman Independent Director 
(Resigned w.e.f. 
24/04/2019) 

During the financial year 2019-20, four (4) meetings of Stakeholders, Shareholders'/ Investors 
Grievance Committee were held on following dates: 

I 27/05/2019 I 221oa12o19 114/11/2019 I o7 !03/2o2o 

Attendance of the Directors at the Stakeholders, Shareholders'/lnvestors Grievance Committee 
Meetings held during the financial year is as under: 

Name of Directors 
Mr. Girish Umesh Srivastava 
(appointed w.e.f from 
06/05/2019) 
M rs. Ruchita Amit Mittal 
M rs. Pratibha Pankaj 
Gulgulia 
Mr. Maheshkumar Hariram 
Sa boo (Resigned w.e. f. 
24/04/2019) 

Categories 
Chairman 

Member 
Member 

Chairman 

No. of Meeting Attended 
4 

4 
4 

The term of reference of Stakeholders, Shareholders/Investors Grievance Committee is as 
below: 

L Resolving the grievances of the security holders of the listed entity including complaints 
related to transfer/transmission of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of 
declared dividends, issue of new/duplicate certificates, general meetings etc. 
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2. Review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders. 
3. Review of adherence to the service standards adopted by the listed entity in respect of 

various services being rendered by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent. 
4. Review of the various measures and initiatives taken by the list ed entity for reducing the 

quantum of unclaimed dividends and ensuring timely receipt of dividend warrants/annual 
reports/statutory notices by the shareholders of the company. 

Name & Designation and address of the Compliance Officer 

Mr. Kaushik Haribhal Vegad 
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

l. P. NAVAL AND ENGINEERING LIMITED 
(Formerly known as Siddhi Vinayak Shipping 
Corporation ltd.) 
Office Block First Floor, Pl. No. 237/2 & 3, 
Sub Pl. No. A/25, Central Park Society, 
GIDC, Pandesara, Surat-394 221 

Pursuant to the Regulation 13(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015; the details regarding investor's complaints are as follows: 
Status of Complaints received, resolved and p-ending as on 31" March, 2020 

Number of Shareholders' Complaints Pending at the end of the year Nil 
Number of Shareholders' Complaints received during the year Nil 

Number of Shareholders' Complaints disposed during the year Nil 
Number of Shareholders' Complaints remain unresolved during the year Nil 

7. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS 
The details of Annual General Meetings held during the last three years are as follows: 

No. of Special 
Years Day, Date and Time Venue Resolutions 

Thursday, 141h 

September, 2017 
at 11.30 A.M . 

Monday, 30'h Ju ly, 
2018 at 11.00 A.M. 

Tuesday, 24'h 
September, 2019 

,__ _ __, at 11.00 A.M . 

passed 
Office Block 1' 1 Floor, Plot No. 237/2 & 3, Sub 
Plot No. A/25, Cen tral Park Society, GIDC, 1 
Pandesara, Surat-394 221 
Office Block 1" Floor, Plot No. 237/ 2 & 3, Sub 
Plot No. A/25, Central Park Society, GIDC, 1 
Pandesara, Surat-394 221 
Office Block 1" Floor, Plot No. 237/2 & 3, Sub 
Plot No. A/25, Central Park Society, GIDC, 2 
Pandesara, Surat-394 221 

The details of Resolution(s) which were passed In the last three Annual General Meet.ings 
(" AGM") of the Company along with details of Ballot & voting pattern are as follows: 
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Ballot E· Votes Ballot 
E· 
Votes 

Auditors report & Directors report 
561700 3864000 0 0 

Reappointment of Director Liable 
Ordinary 258000 0 0 0 

to retire by rotation 

Ratification of Auditor Ordinary 561700 3864000 0 0 
Approve Material Related Party 

Special 258000 0 0 0 
Transactions 

Adoption of Annual Accounts, 
Ordinary 213000 4168000 0 0 

Auditors report & Directors report 

Reappointment of Mr. 

Sanjaykumar Sarawagi as Director, Ordinary 213000 0 0 0 
liable to retire by rotation 

Reappointment of Auditor Ordinary 213000 4168000 0 0 
Re-appointment of M r. 
Maheshkumar Hariram Saboo as Special 213000 4168000 0 0 
an Independent Director 

Adopt ion of Annual Accounts, 
Ordinary 213000 4168000 0 0 

Auditors report & Directors report 

Reappointment of Mr. 

Manojkumar G Sarawagi as 
Ordinary 213000 0 0 0 

Director, l iable to retire by 

rotation 

Appointment of Mr. Girish Umesh 

Srivastava as an independent Ordinary 213000 4168000 0 0 
director 

Re-appointment of Mrs. Ruchita 

Amit M ittal as an Independent Special 213000 4168000 0 0 
Woman Director 

Reappointment of Mr. Amit 

Khandelwal as a Manager of t he Special 213000 4168000 0 0 
company 

Approval for the material related 

party transaction with Siddhi 
Vinayak Knots & Prints Private Ordinary 213000 0 0 0 
Limited for Sale or provision of 

services 

Approval for the material related 
party transaction with Siddhi 

Vinayak Polyfab Private Limited Ordinary 213000 0 0 0 
for Entering into lease and 

License Agreement 

Approval for the material related 
party transaction for taking of Ordinary 213000 0 0 0 
Loans and paying interest thereon 
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NAME AND ADDRESS OF SCRUTINIZER OR THE PERSON WHO CONDUCTED THE REMOTE 
EVOTING AND BALLOT EXERCISE: 

Name: CS RANJIT KEJRIWAL, 
Practicing Company Secretary 

Address: 1, Aastha, 2/906, Hira Modi Sheri, 
Opp. Gujarat Samachar Press, Sagr.ampura, Ring Road, 
Surat - 395002, Gujarat. 

Email: rbksurat@gmail.com 
Phone: +91·261·2331123 

EXTRA· ORDINARY GENERAL MEETING: 
During the year No Extra· Ordinary General Meetings was held. 

POSTAL BALLOT 
The Company has not passed resolutions through postal ballot during the year 2019·20. As per 
amended Companies Act, 2013, Company is not proposing Postal Ballot for 9th AGM and thus 
procedure for postal ballot is not applicable. 

8. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION 
Financial Results: 
L. P. Naval And Engineering Limited is believes in to publish all the financial information to 
stakeholders within the stipulat ions provided under the law. During the year, Company has 
declared all financial results within the timeline provided under the SEBI (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

Yearly/Half yearly financial results: 
The yearly/Half yearly financial results of the Company are normally published in website of the 
Company i.e. on https://www.lpnava l.com. During the year, following half yearly and yearly 
financial results have been submitted on BSE portal 

Period of Financial Results 
Unaudited Financial Results for the half year 
ended September 30, 2019 
Audited Financial Results for the year ended 
March 31, 2020 

Date 
14/11/2019 

17/06/2020 

Being a SME listed Company, exemptions have been provided to the Company from publishing 
financial results in newspaper. Hence, Company has not published abovementioned half yearly 
and yearly financial results In any of the newspaper. 

News Release/ Presentation made to the Investors: 
All the Press Release and the presentation made to Institutional Investor/ Analysts are uploaded 
on the official website of the company www.lpnaval.com 

Website: 
Company's official website www.lpnaval.com contains separate tab "Investor Relationship" for 
investors, In which notices of the Board Meet ings, Annual Reports, Investor Presentations, 
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Shareholding Pattern and other announcements made to stock exchange are displayed in due 
course for the shareholders information. 

Email IDs for investors: 
The Company has formulated separate email id cs@lpnaval.com for investor service, Investor 
can also contact share Registrar and Transfer Agent (RTA) of the Company on their email id 
info@bigshareonline.com and the same is available on website of the Company 
www.lpnaval.com 

SEBI Scores: 
For investor compliant redressal SEBI has developed SCORES platform in which investor can 
lodged any complaint against the Company for any grievance. The Company also uploads the 
action taken report in the SCORES platform for redressal of investor complaint. 

9. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION 
(a) Annual General Meeting 

Day, Date, Time & Venue 
: 9'" Annual General Meeting 
: Friday 24, July, 2020 at 11.00 A.M. 

Office Block First Floor Pl. No.237/2 & 3 Sub PI.No.A/25 
Centra l Park Soc. G.I.D.C Pandesara Sural Gujarat 
394221 

(b) Financial Year/Calendar: 
The Financial Year of the company is from Aprill to March 31 of the following year. 

(c) Date of Book Closures : 18/07/2019 to 24/07/2019 (both days inclusive) 
(d) listed on Stock Exchanges ; SME Platform of BSE Limited, P.J. Towers, Dalal Street, 

Mumbai. 400001 
Annual listing fees for the financial year 2019·20 were pa id to BSE Limited timely. 

(e) Scrip Code/ID: 537669/LPNAVAL 
(f) ISIN: INE920P01019 
(g) No. of paid up shares: 57,52,000 
(h) Market Price Data : 

Table below gives the monthly high and low prices and volumes of M/s. L. P. NAVAL 
AND ENGINEERING LIMITED equity shares at SME Platform of BSE Limited for the year 
2019-20: 

Month 
Apr-19 
May-19 
Jun-19 
Jul-19 
Aug-19 
Sep-19 
Oct-19 
Nov-19 

Dec-19 
Jan-20 
Feb-20 
Mar-20 

High Price (in Rs.) 
53.00 

60.00 

59.50 

59.90 
62.00 
62.00 
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low Price (in Rs.) 

51.00 

59.00 

48.00 

59.90 
59.95 
59.50 



(i) Performance in comparison to other indices: 

Ul 

Table below gives the performance comparison of M/s. L. P. NAVAL AND ENGINEERING 
LIM ITED to BSE Sensex and BSE SME for the F.Y.2019-20 on month to month closing 
figures: 

Apr-19 39,031.55 0.93 1,726.12 -1.80 52.00 2.26 

May-19 39,714.20 1.75 1,746.46 1.18 

Jun-19 39,394.64 -0.80 1, 711.07 -2.03 

Jul-19 37,481.12 -4.86 1,608.85 -5.97 

Aug-19 37,332.79 -0.40 1,622.18 0.83 

Sep-19 38,667.33 3.57 1,634 .13 0.74 60.00 

Oct-19 40,129.05 3.78 1,746.51 6.88 

Nov-19 40,793.81 1.66 1,840.60 5.39 59.50 

Dec-19 41,253.74 1.13 1,770.48 -3.81 

Jan-20 40,723.49 -1.29 1,699.69 ·4.00 59.90 

Fe b-20 38,297.29 -5.96 1,573.22 -7.44 59.95 0.08 

Mar-20 29,468.49 -23.05 1,364.45 -13.27 59.50 ·0.75 

Registrar & Transfer Agents: 
Bigshare Services Private Limited 
1st Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building, 
Opp. Vasant Oasis, Makwana Road, 
Marol, Andheri-East, Mumbai-400059 
Telephone: +91-022-62638200 
Email: investor@bigshareonline.com 
Website: www.bigshareonline.com 

(k) Share Transfer System: All shares are held In Demat Form. 
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{I) Distribution of Shareholding (In Shares) as on 31st March, 2020: 

Share Holding of 

1 -SOO 3 3.45 300 0.01 

2001 - 3000 11 12.64 33000 0.57 

S001 - 10000 43 49.43 273000 4.75 

10001 - S7S2000 30 34.48 5445700 94.67 

Total 87 100.00 5752000 100.00 

Total 
Category Shareholder No of Shares held Shareholding% 

s 

Promoter & 
Promoter Group 

Corporate Bodies 

Clearing Member 

Public 

Total 

7 4168000 

8 540000 

1 12000 

71 1032000 

87 5752000 

Dematerialization of Shares and Uquidity·: 

72.46 

9.39 

0.21 

17.94 

100.00 

As on 31" March, 2020, total of 57,52,000 equity shares equivalent to 100% of the total 
issued, subscribed and paid-up equity share capital of the Company were in 
dematerialized form. 

The equity shares of the company are traded on the SME platform of BSE Limited. 

(m)Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any Convertible Instruments: NIL 

(n) Details Of Dividend 
The Company has not declared dividend in the past to equity shareholders. 

(o) Details Of Unpaid Dividend 
There is no unpaid dividend amount outstanding during the year. 

&4 



(p) Plant Locations: Not Applicable 

(q) Address for Correspondence: 
(a) Company & Registered Office: 
l. P. NAVAL AND ENGINEERING LIMITED 
(Formerly known as Siddhi Vinayak Sh ipping Corporation Limited) 
Office Block, First Floor, Pl. No. 23712 &3 Sub Pl. No. A-25, 
Central Park Society, GIDC, Pandesara, Surat-394221 
Tel No. +91 261 2894415/16 
Email: cs@lpnaval.com 
Website: www.lpnaval.com 

(b)Registrar & Transfer Agents: 
Bigshare Services Private Limit ed 
1st Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building, 
Opp. Vasant Oasis, Makwana Road, 
Marol, Andheri-East, Mumbai-400059 
Telephone : +91-022-62638200 
Email: investor@bigshareonline.com 
Website: www.bigshareonllne.com 

(r) Credit Ratings: No credit rating has been obtained in the last financial year 

10. OTHER DISCLOSURES 
Related Party Transaction 
The Company has no material significant transactions with its related parties which may 
have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. The Audit Committee 
reviews the transactions. The policy has been disseminated on the website of the Company. 
The policy for Related Party Transaction is provided in link https:/lwww.lpnaval.com/codes­
and-policies. 

Statutory Compliance, Penalties and Strictures 
The Company has complied with the requirements of the Stock Exchanges I Securities and 
Exchange Board of India (SEBI) I and Statutory Authorities to the extent applicable, and 
accordingly no penalties have been levied or strictures have been imposed on the Company 
on any matter relat ed to capital markets during the last three years. 

Whistle Blower Policy/Vigil M echanism Policy 
The Company has a formal Whistle Blower Policy/ Vigil Mechanism Policy. The Directors of 
the Company affirms that no personnel have been denied access to the Audit Committee. 

Mandatory & Non M andatory Requirements: 
The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements of Corporate Governance 
and endeavors to adopt good corporate governance practices which help in adoption of non 
mandatory requirements. 
Details of Utilization of funds through Preferential Allotment or Qualified Institutions 
Placement: 
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During the year the Company has not raised funds through Preferential Allotment or 
Qualified Institutions Placements. 

Certificate for Dls·Qulaification of Director 
Mr. Ranjit Kejriwal, Practicing Company Secretary, Surat has provided certificate under 
Regulation 34 (3) and Schedule V of the SEBI {listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015. A copy of certificate received from him is mention in 
Annexure-XU. 

Code Of Conduct For Prevention Of Insider Trading 
The Company has adopted the Code of Conduct for regulating, monitoring and reporting of 
Trading by Insiders in accordance with the requirement of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider 
Trading) Regulations, 2015 and the Companies Act, 2013. The Code of internal procedures 
and conduct for Regulating, monitoring and Reporting of Trading by Insiders is available on 
https://www .lpnaval.co m/ codes-and· pol ides 

Material Subsidiary 
The Company does not have any material subsidiary. 

Details of fees paid by the company to the statutory auditor and to all entities in the 
network firm I network entity of which the statutory auditor is a part are as under: 

Type of service 

Audit Fee 

Total 

F.Y. 2019· 20 

Rs. 50000 

Rs. 50000 

F.Y. 2018-19 

Rs. 50000 

Rs.SOOOO 

Disclosures in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, 
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013: 

Status of Complaints received, resolved and pending as on 31" March, 2020: 

number of complaints filed during the financial year Nil 

number of complaints disposed of during the financial year Nil 

number of complaints pending as on end of the financial year Nil 

Update E-Mails For Receiving Notice/Documents In E-Mode: 
The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has through its circulars Issued in 2011, allowed 
service of documents by companies including Notice calling General Meeting(s), Annual 
Report etc. to their shareholders through electronic mode. Th is green initiative was taken by 
MCA to reduce paper consumption and contribute towards a green environment. As a 
responsible citizen, your company fully supports the MCA's endeavor. 
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In accordance of the same, your company had proposed to send Notice calling General 
Meetings, Annual Report and other documents in electronic mode in future to all the 
shareholders on their email addresses. It was also requested to inform the Company in case 
the shareholders wish to receive the above documents In physical form. Accordingly, the 
Annual Report along with Notice will be sent to the shareholders in electronic mode at their 
email addresses. 

The shareholders may register their email addresses with their Depository through 
Deposit ory Participant. 

Update Your Correspondence Address/ Bank Mandate/Pan/ Emailld: 
Shareholder(s) holding shares in dematerialized for are requested to notify changes in Bank 
details/ address/ emaii iD directly with thei r respective DPs. 

Quote Folio No. I Dp ld No.: 
Shareholders/ Beneficial owners are requested to quote their DP ID no. in all the 
correspondence with the Company. 

Shareholders are also requested to quote their Email ID and contact number for prompt 
reply to their correspondence. 

9. DISCRETIONARY REQUIREMENTS 

The Board 
The chairperson of the company is an Executive Director. 

Shareholder Rights 
Half yearly declaration of financial performance is uploaded on the website of the company 
as soon as it is intimated to the stock exchange. 

Modified opinion(s) in audit report 
Standard practices and procedures aroe followed to ensure unmodified financial 
statements. 

Reporting of Internal Auditor 
The Company has appointed M/s V. M. Patel & Associates as the Internal Auditor of the 
Company for five years from F.Y. 2019-20 to 2023-24. The Internal Auditor reports to the 
Audit Committee periodically with Internal Audit Report prepared on quarterly basis. 

Date: 25/06/2020 
Place: Surat 
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Annexure IV 

THE DISCLOSURES PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 197(12) 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULES S OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND 
REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) AMENDMENT RULES, 2016 ARE AS UNDER: 

(i) The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer and 
Company Secretary during the financial year 2019-20, ratio of the remuneration of the 
employees of the Company for the financial year 2019-20 and the comparison of 
remuneration of each Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) against the performance of t he 
Company are as under: 

Sr. Name of Director/KMP Remuneration of %increase in Ratio of 
No. and Designation Director/KMP tor Remuneration Remuneration of 

F.Y. 2019-20 (in in the F.Y. each Director/ to 
rupees) 2019-20 median 

remuneration of 
employees 

1. Sanjaykumar Nil 
Govindprasad Sarawagi* 
Executive Director & 
Chairman 

2. Manojkumar G Sarawagi • Nil 
Executive Director 

3. Rakeshkumar Nil 
Govindprasad Sarawagi* 
Executive Director 

4. Ruchita Am it Mittal• Nil 
Non- Executive Director 

5. Pratibha Pankaj Gulgulia• Nil 
Non- Executive Director 

6. Girish Umesh Srivastava• Nil 
Non- Executive Director 

7. Maheshkumar Hariram Nil 
Saboo • 
Non- Executive Director 

8. Kaushik Haribhai Vegad 382307 ·5.02 
Company Secretary 

9. Mustafa M Hati 523000 6.73 
Chief Financial Officer 

10. Amit Khandelwal 11,60,000 10.48 
Manager 

Mr. Glrish Umesh Srivastava has appointed Independent Director w.e.f. 06.05.2019 

Mr. Maheshkumar Hariram Saboo has resigned from directorship w.e.f. 24.04.2019 
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(iii Names of the top ten employees in terms of remuneration drawn from the Company in the 
financial year 2019-20: 

Sr Name Deslgnatl Remun Nature or Qualificatio Date or The The Last The Whe Natu 
on eratlon Employmen ns and Com men age Employmen Perc ther reOf 

Receive 1, Whether experlenc·e cement or I Held By enta Any Relat 

d Contractual of the or such Such ge Such ive 
during Or employee Employm ernpl Employee or Emp 
20lg. Othe.wise ent oyee Before Equi loye 

20 as on Joining The ty e Is 
31.0 Company Shar A 
3.20 es Rei a 

Held tive 
By Of 
The Any 
Emp Dire 
love ctor 
e In Or 
The Man 
Com ager 
pany Of 
With The 
in Com 
The pany 

Mea And 
ning If 
Of So, 

Clau Nam 
se e Of 
(Iii) Such 
Of Dire 

Sub· ctor 
Rule Or 
(2) Man 
Abo ager 
ve 

Bijjoy Project 139687 Permanent B.E. (Civil) 21/05/1 51 NJS 

Paunalk Manager 7 Experienc 9 Consulatant 

e 19 yrs s Co. ltd. 

Amarkuma Technlca 120997 Permanent Diploma 05/02/1 39 Inland 

r JTrlvedl 3 Mechinica 3 Marine 
Manager Wor~s 

Engineer, Pvt. Ltd. 

Experienc Bhavnagar 
e 14 Years 

A mit Manager 116000 Permanent B. Sc .. 24/07/1 43 Tapti Valley 

Khandelwa 0 MBA, School 

I Experienc 

e 18 Years 
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4 Amar Project 862300 Permanent B. E. 16/04/1 30 larsen & 

Rajendra Manager Mechanic Toubro Ltd 

Desai al, 

P.G.D.M., 

Experlenc 

e6 Yrs 

5 Niraj Site- 750676 Permanent B.E. 08/09/1 48 Fabtech 

Sharma lncharge Eeperlenc 

e 20Yrs 

6 Manoj Site· 721518 Permanent 12th+Dipl 03/08/1 39 Ambly 

Kumar lncharge oma~ Engineering 

Singh 18yrs Pvt ltd 

Experienc 

e . 

7 Kalpesh Producti 663637 Permanent Diploma 18/01/1 41 Abg 

Gajjar on In 8 Shipyard 

Manager Mechlnlca limited 

Experienc 

e 21 Years 

8 Mustufa M CFO 523000 Permanent B.Com, 30/09/1 42 Slddhl 

Haji Experienc Vinayak 

e 20 Years Knots& 

Prints 
Pvt.ltd. 

9 Ajay Site 523000 Permanent B.Com, 22 30/07/1 41 Dhanurdhar -
Chhajer Manager Years Processors 

Experienc Pvt. ltd. 

Kadodara 

Zolwa 

10 Amarjeet Site· 513338 Permanent Undergra 27/04/1 31 Vally 

Pal lncharge duate, System 

Experienc Pvt.ltd. l& T 

e 12 Years Hazira Sural 

• No Directors receive any remuneration or sitting fees. 

(i) The median remuneration of employees of the Company during the Financial Year was Rs. 

15,100/ - p.m. 

(II} In the Financial year, there was Increase of 0.50% in the median remuneration of 

employees; 

(iii) There were 673 permanent employees on the rolls of the Company as on March 31, 2020; 
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(iv) Average percentage decrease made in the salaries of employees other than the 

managerial personnel in comparison of the last financia l year is -12.68%. There is average 

increase of 6.32% in the remuneration of Key Managerial personnel in comparison to the 

last financial year. 

(v) The remuneration of KMP is as per the recommendations of the Nomination & 

Remuneration Committee. 

(vi) It is hereby affirmed that the remunera tion paid is as per the remuneration policy for 

Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other Employees. 

DATE:25/06/2020 
PLACE: SURAT 
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SD/-

SANJAY KUMAR GOVINDPRASAD SARAWAGI 
CHAIRMAN 

(DIN: 00005468) 



Annexure V 

STATEMENT ON RISK MANAGEMENT 

All businesses are fraugh t with risk and ship fabricat ion and heavy engineering is not different. 

We at L. P. NAVAL AND ENGINEERING LIMITED seek to minimize the adverse impacts of all 

kinds of risks, thus enabling the company to leverage market opportunities effectively and 

enhance long term competitive advantage. Our Risk Management Framework Involves 

identification, analyses, evaluation, treatment, mitigation and monitoring all kinds of risks like 

Strategic, External and operational risks. 

Strategic risk is the r isk associated with our long term business strategies and the risks 

associat ed with the execution of these strategies. The ship fabrication industry, heavy 

engineering are going through a bad period right now though the outlook looks promising in the 

next 8·10 years horizon owing to the Make In India policy and the change in the FDI rules for 

this sector. In order to mitigate the strategic risk we have taken conscious decision to develop 

our capabilities in aluminum boats construction and repairs which is a niche sectors (Not too 

many players) and we have also realigned ourselves to be engineering Services Company for 

shipbuilders and other related industries. 

External Risk arises out of uncontrollable factors from outside the organization like downturn in 

the economy, adverse policies or regulatory framework or even natural disasters. 

Operational Risk arises out of inefficiencies or negligence in the operations or system of 

Internal controls. These are risk associa ted with non compliance with statuary requirements or 

policies, not following the safety regulations, engaging in unlawful or fraudulent behavior or 

breaches of contractual agreement . As a company we have checks and balances in places 

ensure such things don't happen. Proper Personal Protective Equipments are provided to all 

employees working on the shop floor to ensure safety. Internal and statuary audits on regular 

interval put the relevant checks In place. 

DATE: 25/06/2020 
PLACE: SURAT 

FOR l. P. NAVAL AND ENGINEERING LIMITED 
SO/· 

SANJAY KUMAR GOVINDPRASAD SAR.AWAGI 
CHAIRMAN 

(DIN: 00005468) 
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Form No. MR-3 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2020 

Annexure VI 

{Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies 
{Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

To, 

The Members, 
L. P. Naval and Engineering limited 
(Formerly Known os Siddhi Vinayok Shipping Corporation Limited) 
(CIN: l35111GJ2012PLC068922} 
Office Block First Floor Pl. No. 237/2 & 3 
Sub Pl. No. A/25 Central Park Soc., 
G.I.D.C, Pandesara, Sur at - 394221. 

1/We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions 
and the adherence to good corporate practices by M/s. l. P. Naval and Engineering limited 
(Formerly known as Siddhi Vinayak Shipping Corporation limited}. (hereinafter called the 
"company"}. Secretarial Audit was conducted In a manner that provided me a reasonable basis 
for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion 
thereon. 

Based on my/our verification of the M/s. L. P. Naval and Engineering Limited (Formerly known 
as Siddhi Vlnayak Shipping Corporation limited}, books, papers, minute books, forms and 
returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided 
by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of 
secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit period 
covering the financial year ended on 31" March, 2020 complied with the statutory provisions 
listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance­
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

Due to the Covid-19 Lockdown, we have relied on management representations, scanned 
copies and soft copies of documents received by the company for issue of this report. Physical 
verification was not possible. So to that extent the report may be based on our presumption to 
the truth of digital documents and representation. 

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 
maintained by M/s. L. P. Naval and Engineering limited (Formerly known as Siddhi Vinayak 
Shipping Corporation limited} for the financial year ended on 3151 March, 2020 according to 
the provisions of: 

The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act} and th e rules made there under; 
ii. The Securities Contracts (Regulat ion} Act, 1956 ('SCRA'} and the rules made there under; 

Iii. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; 
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iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the ru les and regulations made there under 
t o the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External 
Commercial Borrowings; the regulation is not applicable during the Financial Year 2019· 
2020 

v. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange 
Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act' ) to the extent applicable during the year:-
a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 
b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Prohibition of Insider Trading) 

Regulations, 2015 
c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2018; the regulation is not applicable during the 
Financial Year 2019·2020 

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Share Based Employee Benefits) 
Regula tions, 2014; the regulation is not applicable during the Financial Year 2019· 
2020 

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 
Regulations, 2008; the regulat ion is not applicable during the Financial Year 2019· 
2020 

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer 
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; 

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 
2009; the regulation is not applicable during the Financial Year 2019-2020 and 

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of lrndia (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; 
the regulation is not applicable during the Financial Year 2019·2020 

vi. Other Laws Specifically Applicable to Company: 
a. Income Tax Act, 1961 
b. Goods and Service Tax Act, 2017 
c. Labour Laws 

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 
i. Secretarial Standards with regard to the Meeting of Board of Directors (SS-1) and General 

Meetings (SS-2) issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 
ii. SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

During The year under review, the company has generally complied with the provisions of the 
act, rules, regulations and guidelines mentioned above except following: 
• Form MSME for the half year ended 30.09.2019 was filed after due date of filling 
• One af the Director Mr. Maheshkumar Harlrom Saboo wos disqualified u/s 164(2) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 appointed as director and has subsequently resigned on 24 rh April, 
2019. 

• Financiol result for the half year ended and Year ended on 31st March, 2019 was filed 
beyond time limit by 8 Minutes. 

I further report that, based on the information provided by the company, its officers and 
authorised representative during the conduct of the audit, and also on the review of reports by 
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CS/CEO of the company, in my op1n1on, adequate systems and processes and control 
mechanism exist in the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable general 
laws. 
I further report, that the compliance by the company of applicable financial laws, like direct and 
indirect tax laws, has not been reviewed in this audit since the same have been subject to 
review by statutory financial audit and other designated professionals. 

I further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper 
balance of Executive Directors, Non-Execut ive Directors and Independent Directors. The 
changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under 
review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. 
Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed 
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and 
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda Items before the meeting and for 
meaningful participation at the meeting. 
As per the minutes of the meetings duly recorded and signed by the chairman, the decisions of 
the board were unanimous and no dissenting views have been recorded. 

1/we further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company 
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance 
with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 

I report further that, during the audit period, there were no specific events/actions in pursuance 
of the aforesaid lows, rules, regulations, etc. having o major bearing on the company's affairs. 

Place: SURAT 
Date: 25/06/2020 

Signature: 

Sd/· 
Name of PCS: Ranjit B. Kejrlwai 

FCS No.: 6116 
C P No.: 5985 

UDIN: F0061168000379049 

This report is to be read w ith our letter dated 25th June, 2020 which is annexed and forms an 

integral part of this report. 
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To, 
The Members, 
L. P. Naval and Engineering Limited 
(Formerly Known as Siddhi Vinayak Shipping Corporation Limited) 
(CIN:l35lllGJ2012Pl C068922) 
Office Block First Floor Pl. No. 237/2 & 3 
Sub Pl. No. A/25 Central Park Soc., 
G.I.D.C, Pandesara, Surat - 394221. 

Our Secretarial Audit report dated 2S'h June, 202() is to be read along with this letter. 

1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the 

Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on 

our audit. 

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were considered appropriate to 

obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial 

records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in 

secretarial record5. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed, provide a 

reasonable basis for our opinion. 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of 

Accounts of the Company. 

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the 

compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, 

standards is the responsibility of management . Our examination was limited to the 

verification of procedures on test basis. 

6. The Secretarial Aud it report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 

Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted 

the affairs of the Company. 

Place: SURAT 
Date:25/06/2020 
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Sd/-
Name of PCS: Ranjit B. Kejriwal 

FCS No.: 6116 
C P No.: 5985 



Annexure VII 

Form No. AOC·2 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with 
related parties referred to in sub·sectlon (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 
including certain arms length transactions under third proviso thereto: 

1 Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at 
arm's length basis 

s Name(s) Nature of Duration Salient Justification Date( Amount Date on which 
N of the contracts ofthe terms of for entering s) of paid as the special 

related /arrange contracts the Into such appr advanc resolution was 
party and ments/tr I contracts contracts or oval es, if passed in 
nature of ans arrangem or arrangements by any general 
relations actions ents/ arrangeme or the meeting as 
hip transactio nts or transactions Boar required under 

ns t ransaction d first proviso to 
S including Section 188 

the value, 
If any 

Not Applicable 

Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length 
basis 

s Name(s) of the related Nature of Duration of Salient terms of Date(s) of Amount 
N party and nature of contracts I the the contracts approval paid as 

relationship arrangements contracts I or by the advance 
I transactions arrangeme arrangements Board, i f s, If any 

nts I or transactions any 
transaction including the 

s value, if any 

1 Kaushik Haribhai Vegad, Salary Yearly 4,02,501 07/04/20 
Company Secretary 18 

Mustafa Moiz Hazi, Chief Salary Yearly 4,90,000 22/08/20 
Financial Officer 19 

3 Amit Khandelwal Salary Yearly 10,50,000 22/08/20 
(Manager) 19 

4 Manoj Sarawagi, Director Interest Per Interest @12% 24/04/20 
Annuam P.A. 19 

Sanjay Sarawagi, Director Interest Per Interest @12% 24/04/20 
Annuam P.A. 19 
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6 Rakesh Sarawagi, Director 

7 Siddhl Vinayak Polyfab 
Private Limited, Common 
Director 

8 Slddhi Vinayak Knots & 
Prints Private Limited, 
Common Director 

Date: 25/06/2020 

Place: Surat 

Interest 

Interest 

Sales 

Per Interest @ 12% 24/04/20 
Annuam P.A. 19 

Per Interest @9% 24/04/20 
Annuam P.A. 19 

Annually At Prevailing 24/04/20 
Market Price 19 

For L. P. NAVAL AND ENGINEERING LIMITED 

Sdj. 

Sanjaykumar Govind Prasad Sarawagi 
Chairman 

(DIN: 00005468) 
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Annexure VIII 

ENERGY CONSERVATION MEASURES, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND R & D EFFORTS AND 
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO: 

(See Rule 8 of Companies(Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

A Conservation of Energy 

(i) the steps taken or impact on conservat ion of energy 

(ii) the steps taken by the company for ut llising alternate sources o f energy 

(iii) the capital investment on energy conservation equipment 

B Technology absorption 

(i) the efforts made towards technology absorption 

(ii) the benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduct ion, product 

development or Import 
substitution 

NIL 

NIL 

in case of imported technology (imported during last three years reckoned from the 
(iii) beginning of the financial year) 

The details of technology 

imported 

b the year of import 

c whether the technology been fully abs.orbed 

d if not fully absorbed areas where absorption has not taken place& reasons thereof 

(iv) the expenditure incurred on research & development. 

C Foreign Exchange 

Details of Earning in Foreign 
Exchange 

Export of goods calculated on FOB basis 

Interest and dividend 

Royalty 

Know- how 

Professional & 
consultation fees 

Other income 

Total Earning in Foreign 
Exchange 
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Current 
Year 

NIL 

Previous 
Year 

NIL 



Details of Expenditure in Foreign Exchange 

Import of goods calculated on CIF basis 

(i) Raw material 

(i i) Component and 
spare parts 

(i ii) Capital goods 

Expenditure on account 
of 

(i) Royalty 

(ii) Know· HOW 

Professional & 
consultation fees 

Interest 

Other matters 

Dividend paid 

Total Expenditure in foreign exchange NIL 

For L P. NAVAL AND ENGINEERING LIMITED 

Date: 25/06/2020 
Place: Surat 

Sd/-
Sanjaykumar Govind Prasad Sarawagi 

Chairman 
(DIN: 00005468) 
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Annexure IX 

CERTIFICATION BY THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE 

COMPANY 

I, Mustafa Moiz Haji, Chief Financial Officer of L. P. Naval and Engineering limited, certify that: 

(a) I have reviewed the financial statements and the Cash Flow Statement of L P. Naval 
and Engineering Limited for the year ended 31" March 2020 and that to the best of 
our knowledge and belief: 

i. These statements do not contain any materia lly untrue statement or omit any 
material fact or contain statements that might be misleading. 

ii. These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs 
and are in compliance with existing Accounting Standards, applicable laws and 

regulations. 

(b) There are, to the best our knowled'ge the belief, no transactions entered into by the 
Company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company's 

code of conduct. 

(c) I accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial 
reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control 
systems of the listed entity pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to 

the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of 

internal controls, If any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or 
propose to take to rectify these deficiencies. 

(d) We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee: 

(i) There has not been any significant change in Internal control over financial 
reporting during the year under reference; 

(ii) There has not been any significant change in accounting policies during the year; 
and 

(iii) We are not aware of any instance during the year of significant fraud with 

involvement therein of the management or any employee having a significant 

role in the company's internal control system over financial reporting. 

Date: 17/06/2020 
Place: Surat 
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By order of Board of Directors 

Sd/-
Mustafa Moiz Haji 

Chief Financial Officer 



R Kejriwal & Co. 
Charte red Accountants 

Annexure-X 

2, Aastha, 2/906, Hira Modi Sheri, Opp. Gujarat Samachar Press, Ring Road, Surat -395002 

E-mai l - auditrkej riwal@gmail.com Ph-0261-2355984 

C.No.l/02/2020-21 

AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

To 

The Members of 

L. P. Naval and Engineering limited 

(Formerly known as Siddhi Vinayak Shipping Corporation Limited) 

We have examined the compliance of the condit ions of Corporate Governance by L. P. Naval and 
Engineering Limited (Formerly known as Siddhi Vinayak Shipping Corporation limited), CIN: 

l3S111GJ2012PLC068922; for the year ended 31" March 2020 as stipulated in Regulat ion 27(2) of 
SEBI (Usting Obligations And Disclosure Requirements), Regulations 2015 of the said Company with 

SSE Ltd. 

The compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Company's 

management. Our examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted 

by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is 
neither an audit nor an expression of an opinion on the financial statement of the Company. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, and 

the representations made by the Directors and the Management and considering the relaxations 
granted by the ministry of corporate affairs and SEBI warranted due to the spread of t he COVID-19 

pandemic, we certify that t he Company has complied with the condit ions of Corporate Governance 
as stipulated in the above mentioned SEBI (Listing Obligations And Disclosure Requirements), 
Regulations 2015. 

We state that no investor grievances are pending for a period exceeding one month against the 
Company as per the records maintained by the Shareholders/Investors Grievances Committee. 

We further state t hat such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 

Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with the management has conducted the affairs of the 
Company. 

For R Kejr lwal & Co. 
Chartered Account 

Sd./· 
Khushboo Shah 
Partner 
M embership No. 171607 
FRN No. 133558W 

UOIN: 20171607AAAAAK8120 
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Dat e: 25.06.20 20 



Annexure-Xi 

DECLARATION BY DIRECTOR THAT THE MEMBERS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR 
MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL HAVE AFFIRMED WITH THE CODE OF CONDUCT OF BOARD OF 

DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT 

All the Members of the Board of Directors of the Company and Senior Management Personnel 
have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct for the financial year ended 31" March, 

2020 as appl icable to them as laid down In Companies Act, 2013 with the code of conduct of 
Board members and senior management personnel. 

Date: 25/06/2020 

Place: Surat 
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For l. P. Naval and Engineering limited 

Sd/-

Sanjay kumar Govind Prasad Sarawagi 

Chairman 

(DIN: 00005468) 



Annexure-XII 

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 
{Pursuant t o Regulation 34{3} and Schedule V Para C clause {10){i) of the SEBI (List ing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requi rements) Regulations, 2015} 

To, 

The Members, 

L. P. Naval and Engineering Limited 

{Formerly Known as Slddhi Vinayak Shipping Corporation Limited) 

{CIN: L35111GJ2012PLC068922) 

Office Block First Floor Pl. No. 237/2 & 3 

Sub Pl. No. A/25 Central Park Soc., 

G.I.D.C, Pandesara, Surat -394221. 

I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from 
the Directors of L. P. Naval and Engineering Limited (Formerly Known as Siddhl Vlnayak Shipping 
Corporation Limited) having CIN: L35111GJ2012PLC068922 and having registered office at 
Office Block First Floor Pl. No. 237/2 & 3 Sub Pl. No. A/25 Central Park Soc., G.I.D.C, Pandesara, 
Surat - 394221 {hereinafter referred to as 'the Company'), produced before me by the Company 
for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with 
Schedule V Para-e Sub clause l O(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India {Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

In my opinion and t o the best of my information and according to the verificat ions (including 
Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in as considered 
necessary and explanations furnished to me by the Company & its officers, I hereby certify that 
none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year 
ending on 31st March, 2020 have been debarred or disqualified from being appoin ted or 
continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority. 

Sr. Name of Director DIN Date of 
No. appointment 

1 Manojkumar G Sarawagi OOOOS447 07/02/2012 

2 Sanjaykumar Govindprasad Sarawagi 00005468 07/02/2012 

3 Rakeshkumar Govindprasad Sarawagi 00005665 07/02/2012 

4 Ruchita Am it Mittal 06870740 29/09/2014 

5 Pratlbha Pankaj Gulgulia 07121815 24/07/2015 

6 Girish Umesh Srivastava 03017032 06/05/2019 



Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment I continuity of every Director on the Board is the 
responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion 
on these based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future 
viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has 
conducted the affairs of the Company. 

Place: SURAT 
Date: 25/06/2020 
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Signature: 
Name of PCS: Ranjit Binod Kejriwal 

FCS No.: 6116 
C P No.: 5985 

UOIN:F0061168000379115 



R Kejriwal & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

2 , Aastha, 21906, Hira Modi Sheri, Opp. Gujarat Samachar Press, Ring Road, Surat-395002 
Emait-id: auditrkejriwat@gmait.com. Tel: 261-2355984 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF 
M/s. l .P. Naval and Engineering limited 
(Fonnerty i<nown as Siddhi Vinayak Shipping Corporation Ltd) 

Report on the Audit of Standalone Financial Statements: 

Opinion: 

We have audrted the accompanying standalone financial statements of MIS. l .P. Naval and Engineering 
limited (Formerly known as Siddhi Vlnayak Shipping Corporation Ltd) ("The Company") which comprises 
the Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2020, the Statement or Profit and Loss and Cash Flow statement for 
the year t11en ended and notes to financial statements, Including a summary or significant accounting 
policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best or our Information and according to t11e explanatiOns given to us, t11e aforesaid 
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give 
a true and fair view in confonnity with the accounting principles generally accepted in lndla, of the state of 
affairs or the company as at 31st March 2020 and its profit (or Loss) and liS cash flows lor the year ended on 
that date. 

Basis for Opinion 
We conducted our audit in accordance witl1 t11e Starodards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Secilon 
143(10) of the Companies Act 2013. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in t11e 
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report We are independent 
or t11e entity in accordance with t11e Code or Et111cs issued by t11e Institute or Chartered Accountants or India 
together with the ethical requirements that are relevan~ to our audit of the financial statements under the 
provisions or the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules thereunder. and we have fuJfiUed our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit 
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

Key Audit Matters 
Key audit matters are those matters that, In our professkloat judgment, were of most significance in our audrt 
or t11e financial statements or t11e current period. Thesa manors were addressed In the context of our audrt of 
the financial statements as a whole, and In forming our opin}on thereon, and we do not provk:Se a separate 
opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to 
be communicated In our report. 

Uncertaintv in Loan Reooverv 

The Company had given interest free advances to manager or company who has not refund t11e 
amount. 
Refer: Point 3(b) of Caro Report 

Auditor's Resoonse 

We check that company has Initiated legal proceeding against the manager for recovery or tl1e loan 
amount and we also disclose the same In the CARO Report. 

Accuracy of revenues and oneroys ob!foation in resoect or fixed price contracts inyolyes crt!lca! 
estimate. 

The company usa t11e percentage of completion method In accounting for Its contracts. Use or tl1e 
percentage of completion metl1od requires the compa~~y to estimate the efforts or cost expended to 
date as a proportion of the total efforts or costs to be expended. Efforts or costs expended have been 
use to measure progress towards compleUon as there is direct relationship between input and 
productivity. 
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The Company derives revenues from business fabt\cations and related services. Revenue is 
recognized upon 11\e work cerlified by company's engineers. 

AuditO(s Response 

Our audit approach was a combinatiOn of test of internal control-S and substantive procedure whtoh 
include the following: 

• Evaluate llle design or Internal oontrc!s relating to reoordlng or effOrtS Incurred and esllmations or 
effOrtS required to complete the performance obligation. 

• Tested the access and application controls pertaining to lime recording, allocation and budgellng 
systems wl>lch prevents unauthorised changes to recording or effOrtS incurred. 

• Select a sample of contract and through Inspection of evidence of performance or these controls, 
tested the operating effectiveness of the internal controls relating to efforts Incurred and esllmated. 

• Performed analytical procedure and test o·f details for reasonableness of incurred and estimated 
efforts. 

Management's Responsibility for the Standaton& Financial Statements: 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of llle Companies 
Act, 2013 ("1118 Act" ) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these standalone financial 
statements that give a true and fair view of the finandal position, financial performance and cash flows of the 
Company In accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, Including llle Acoountlng 
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also Includes maintenance of adequate 
accounting records In acoordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company 
and for preventing and detecting frauds and othe< irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 
acoounllng policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial oontrols. lllat were operating effectively for 
ensuring the accuracy and oompleteness of the accounting reoords. relevant to 11\e preparation and 
presentation of llle financial statements lllat give a true and fair view and are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing lhe Company's ability to 
continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable. matters related to going concern and using llle goi"9 
concern basis or accounting unless management either intends to lkluidate the Company or to cease 
operations, or has no realistic aJtemative but to do so. 

The Board or Otrectors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibility for tho Audit of tho Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes 
our opinion. Reasonabto assurance is a high level of assurance. but is not a guarantee that an audit 
conducted In accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements 
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate. they reasonably 
be expected to influence the ecooomlc decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit In accordance with SAs, We exercises professional judgment and maintain professional 
scepticism throughout the audot. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 
fraud or error; to design and peffonn audit procedures responsive to lhasa risks; and to obtain audit 
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for the auditor's opinion. The risk of not 
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as 
fraud may involve collusion, forgery. intentional omissions, mlsrepresentatloos, or the override of 
Internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of intemal control relevant to the audjt in order to design audit pc-ocedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the Companies Act,2013,we 
are responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial 
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of managemenfs use of the going concern basis of accounting 
and. based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events 
or conditions that may cast significant doubt Oil the CompanYs ability to continue as a going 
concern. If we condude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our 
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or. if such disclosures are 
Inadequate. to modify the opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to 
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the date ol the audito~s report. However, future events or conditions may cause an entity to cease 
to continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the 
disdosures. and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events 
In a manner that achieves lair presentation. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standakme financial statements that, indiVidually or in 
aggregate. makes It probable that the economics decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the 
financial statement may be influenced. We consider q uantitative materiality and qualitative factor in (i) 
planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the result of our work and (ii) to evaluate the effect of 
any Identified misstatements in the financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regard1ng. among other matters, the planned scope 
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, lnduding any sJgnificant deficiencies In internal control 
that we identify during our audit. 

We aJso provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 
ethical requirements regarding independence and communicate with them all relationships and other 
matte<s that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 
safeguards. 

Report on Other legal and Regulatory Requirement$: 

1. As required by the Companies (Aud~or's Report), Order. 2016 (order dated 29.03.2016), Issued by the 
Central Government of India In tenns of section 143(1 1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred 
to as 'order'), and on the basis ol test check as we considered approP<iate and according to Information 
and explanation provided to us, we enclose in the Annexure .A .. statement on the matters specified in 
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the said Order. 

2. As required by section 143(3) ol the Act, we report that: 

2.1 We have sought and obtained all the lnform<~tion and exptanaUons, which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary lor the purposes ol our audit 

2.2 In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company as far as 
appears from our examination of those books. 

2.3 The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss statement and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report are 
in agreement with the books of account. 

2.4 In our opinton. the aforesaid financial statements comply wrth the accounting standards specif.ad 
under section 133 of 11\e Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Aooounts) Rules, 2014 

2.5 On the basis of written representations received! from the directors. as on March 31 , 2020, taken on 
rocord by the Board ol directors, none ol the directors are disqualified as on March 31 . 2020 from 
being appointed as a director under section 164(2) of the Act. 

2.6 With respect to the adequacy of financial controls over financial reporting of the company and the 
operatfve effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate repon in '"Annexure 8"; and 

2.7 With respect to the others matters to be included in the auditor's report In accordance will\ Rule 11 
ot the companies (audit and audjtors) rules 2014, in our opinion and to the best or our information 
and accordlng to the explanations given to us. 

(l) There were no pending litigations which wou ld Impact the financial posHion of the company. 

(II) The company did not have any material foreseeable losses on long tenn contracts Including 
derivative contracts. 

(iii) There were no amounts which were requjred to be transferred to the Investor Education and 
Protection fund by 11\e company. 

Place: Sijrat 
Date: 17106/2020 
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For R Kejriwal & Co. 

Chartered Accountants. 

Firm Reg. No. 133558W 

Sdl· 
Khushboo Shah 
Partner 
M. No. 171607 
PAN: AAPFR9048C 
UDIN: 20171607 AAAAAJ8882 



Annexure to Auditors• Report 
(Referred to in of our rOj)Ort of even date to the mem"-s of L. P. NAVAL AND ENGINEERING LIMITED as on tile fioanc•al 

statements for the year ended March 31 , 2020) 

On the basis of such Checks as we considered aPI)fopriate and according to the informati(J(I and explanations given to us during 
the course of audit. wo state that: 

Flxed Assets 
(a) Whether !he company Is maintaining proper records YES 

showing full p.arbcula1'5, inc.luding quantitative detaits 
and situation of rixed assets: 

(b) Wherher these fixed assets have boon physlcaUy The management conducted physical verification of certain fixed 
verified by the ma.n.agement a1 reasonable lnteiVats: assets in accordance with its po,icy of physical verification in a 
whether any material discrepancies were noticed on phased m.a.n.oor.ln our opinion, such frequency Is rea.~nabl& 
such verification and if so, whelller the same have beem having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its 
propetly dean wtth In the book& of &eCO\Int: fixed assets. As explained to us. the discrepancies noticed on 

physical verification as compared to book mcords maintained. 
were not material and have been property dealt with in the books 
of account 

(c) Whether fitle deeds of immovable properties are held ln tt2,. bill! s!!!2 fe! !!as! d h! ~ 2!l completJon 2( 
the name of the oompany. If not. provide detailstllereof. constructlol"' ~ sub!e-ct !5! compliance 2! prescribed 

conditions. 

~ 
Whelher physical verification or inventory has beem The management conducted physical verification of Inventory Ill 
conducted at reasonable Intervals by the management acoordanc::e wilh its poflcy of physical verification In a phased 
and whether any material discrepancies were noticed manner. In our opi.nlon, such frequency Is reasonable h.av[ng 
and if so, how they have been dea.tt with in the books of regard to the size or the Company and the nature of its inventory. 
account; As explained to us. the discrepancies noticed on physical 

Loan Granted 

verification as compared to book records maintained. were not 
material and have been properly dean With in the books of 
account 

Whether the company has granted any loans, serored YES 
or unsecured to companies, firms. LLPs or other pa.rti(ts 
covered In the register maintained u/s 189 of the 
Companies Act. 2013. If so, 

(a) Whether the terms and conditions ol Ule grant or suetn As per explanabon provided to us. YES 
loans are not preiudlclal to lhe comoanv's irnerest: 

(b) Whether r&eelpt or the prlnclp.al amount and Interest ate R.K.Singh, Manager of the company w·as given interest fTee 
regu1ar. If not provide details thereof: and loan In earlier years but has not refund the amount of R.s~ 

8,01,506/-
(c) If ovecdua amount Is more than rupees five lakhs. YES. Company has takefl proper steps fOf" recovery o f amoont. 

whether reasonable steps have been taken by the Interest was not applicable. 
company tor recovery of the principal and Inte-rest; 

4 Loans Investments and gurantees 
In respe-ct of toans. Investments and guaranloos, As explained to us and from the records vetified, the company 
wlletller provisions o f Section 185 and 186 o f the has generally complied the provision of section 185 and 186 of 
Companies AC\, 2013 have been compiled wllh, U not, The Companies Act, 2013. 
provide details thereof. 

Doooslt 
In case the company has accep1ed deposits, whethe:r NA 
the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and 
the provi&lorts of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant 
provisions of the Companies Act. 2013 and the rute.s 
framed thereunder. where applicable. have been 
complied W1th? U not. the natura of such contraventiOns 
be stated; If an order has been passed by Company 
Law Board "' Natlooal Company Law Tnbunal 0< 
ReseiVe Bank of lndla or any court or any other triOOnal, 
whetller the same has been complied With or not? 

Cost Records 
Whether maintenance of cost records has beem NA 
specified by the Central Govemmoot under sub~section 

(1) of section 148 of lhe Companies 1\ct, 2013 and 
whether such accounts and records have been so made 
and maintained; 
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StattJtorv duos 
(a) whether the company ts reguJar In depositing According to the Information and explanations given to us and the 

undisputed statutory dues including providoot fund, record examined by us. the oompany is generall'y regular in 
employees' state Insurance, lncome~ta.x. sales-lax, , depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutO(}' dues 
service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value including Provident Fund, Employee's State Insurance, 
added tax, and any other statutory dues wtlh the lnc:orn&-tax, sales-tax a.nd other roat&rial Statutory Dues 
appropriate authorities and if not, the extent of the applicable to it There were no arrears as a,, 31st March, 2020 for 
aNears of outstanding statutory dues as at the last day a period of more than six months from the date lhey became 
or the financial year concerned for a period of more than payable. 
sax months from the date they became payabJe, shall be 
indicated by the auditor. 

(b) Where dues of Income tax or sates \B.x or service tax or NA 
duty of customs or duty of excise or value added tax 
have not been deposited on account of any dJspute, 
then the amounts invotved and tne forum where dJspute 
is pending shaU be metltioned. (A mere representation 
to the oo~rn&d Oepartmen' shall not be treated as a 
dispute). 
Particulars F.Y. AMOUNT (In Rs.) STATUS 

Oefautt in Repayment 
Whether the company has defaulted In repayment or NO 
dues to a financial Institution or bank or debenture 
holdets? If yes, the period and amount of derault 10 be 
reponed (In ease of bank$ and financial mstituUons, 
lender wise OOtails to be provided). 
Term Loan/ Money raised 
Whether moneys raJsed by way of pubfic Issue! follow- NA 
on offer (incft.tding debt lflstrumenls) and term loans 
were applied for lhe purposes for which those are 
raised. If not, tho details together w1th delays I default 
and subsequent rectification, if any, as may be 
applicable, be reponed; 

10 ~ 
Whether any fraud by the company or any fraud on the To the best or our knowtedge and according to the information 
Company by Its offlcersf employees has been notloed or and explanations given to us. there have been no eases of fraud 
reponed during the year: If yes, the flature and the on or by the Company noticed oc reported during the year under 
amount involved be lndteated. report 

11 Managorlal Romunorallon 
Whether manageliaJ remuneration 1\as been paid I YES 
provided in accordance with the reql.dsite approvals 
mandated by the provisions of sootlon 197 tead w1lh 
schedule V to the Companies Act? If not, state the 
amount InvOlved and steps taken by the company for 
securing refund of the same. 

12 Nldhi Comoanv 
Whether the Nldhi Company has complied with the Net NA 
Owned fund ln the ratio of 1: 20 to meet out the Oabllity 
and whether tho Nldhl Company Is maintaining 10% 
liquid as.sets 10 moot out the unencumbeted liability. 

13 Related Parties Transactions 
Whether all transactions with the related parties are In As per the information and explanation provided to us and 
compliance with Sectloo 188 and 177 of Companies reootds pcoduced: before us, the company has generally compiJed 
Act, 2013 wttere applicable and the details have been with the provisions. 
disclosed in the F•nanclal Stat.en'WH\t.s etc as t&Quited by 
the accounting standards and Companies Act, 2013. 

14 Preferential allotment I Private placement 
Whethet the company has made any pteferentlal NO 
alk>tment I private plaCement of shares or fully or partly 
convertible debentures during the year under teview 
and rf so, as to whether the requirement of Section 42 
of the Companles Act, 2013 have boon complied and 
the amount raised have been used for the purposes for 
which the fund• were raised. 1r not. provide detaUs 
thereof. 
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15 Non=Cfth Tranaacllont 
Whellle< tho company hot ""t«od Into any non-ca•h NA 
tranuc:lions with dtf0¢101$ 0< .,.,_. - With 
h1m 8lld d 10, whellle< P«WW""'"• ol Section 192 Ool 
Companies Acl. 2013 hove boon complied With 

16 Rtaltt[JUon wJtb RBI 
Whet- tho ~ Is requQd 10 be f091$1ered NA 
- SOCiiOn 45-IA ol tho R...,... Blink ol India Acl. 
1934 """ij 10, -thor tho tegoltratiOn .. 01>18nod 
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F« R. KeJjwal & Co 
Chotlered Accountants 

Sd/-
Khusllboo Shall 
Par1ner 
M.No. 171607 
FRN.133558W 
Date · 1710612020 
Piace ; Surat 



ANNEXURE - B TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (I) of Sub•sectlon 3 of Section 143 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of l. P. Naval and Engineering 
LIMITED (Formerly Known as Siddhi Vlnayak Shipping Corporation Limited) ("The Company") as of 31 
March 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on 
that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based 
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Nole on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over 
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These responsibilities 
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate Internal financial controls that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to 
company's policies. the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors. the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial 
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting 
based on our audit, We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Nole on Audit of Internal 
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by 
ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Aet, 2013, to the extent applicable 
to an audit of Internal financial conlrots, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both 
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India . Those Standards and the Guidance Note require 
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perfonm the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained 
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves perfonming procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial 
controls system over financial reporting and their oper ating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial 
controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over 
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design 
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend 
on the aud~or's judgment, including lhe assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting Is a process designed lo provide rea.sonable 
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external 
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control 
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records 
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the 
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to penmit 
preparation of financial statements In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that 
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of 
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management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or 
timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a 
material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the Inherent limitations of Internal financial controls over financial reporting, Including the 
possibflity of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or 
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also. projections of any evaluation of the intemaf financial controls over 
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial 
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with 
the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, In all material respects, an adequate Internal financial controls system over 
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 
31 March 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 
considering the essential components of intemal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

Place: Sural 
Date: 17/06/2020 
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Chartered Accountants. 
Firm Reg. No. 133558W 

Sd/-
Khushboo Shah 

Partner 
Membership No. -171607 
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L. P. NAVAL AND ENGINEERING LIMITED 
(Formerly known as S/ddhl Vlnayak Shipping Corporation Umlted) 
CIN· L35111 GJ2012PLC068922 
Office Block First Floor Pl. No.237/2 & 3 Sub Pl. No .A-25. Central park, GIOC. Pandesara. Sural 394221 
Website: www.lpnaval.com : Emall:cs@lpnaval.com 

BAlANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2020 (Amount In Rs.) (Amount In Rs.) 
Note No. As at 31 .03.2020 As at31 .03.2019 

liQU!IY & LI~BI~I!I~~ 
I Shareholders' Funds 

Share Capital 2 575,20,000 575,20.000 
Reserve and Surplus 3 671 ,75,362 502.08,583 

til Non-Current Liabilities 
Long term Borrowings 4 1238.00.533 1185,26,782 
Deferred Tax Liabllltles(Net) 13,22,738 14,56,131 
Other Long term Liabilities 
Long term provislons 5 42.45,300 20,32,922 

tV Current Liabilities 
Short term Borrowings 6 20.37,428 (16,04,957) 
Trade payabtes :- 7 

a. Total outstanding dves of mictO 
enterprises and small enterp~ses 4,71 .884 9.17,171 

b . Total outstanding dues of creditO<s other 
than micro enterprises and small enterprises 127,83,783 103,71,713 
0\her Current Llabllitles 8 49,27,498 52.20,157 
Short Term Provisions 9 46,68.278 19,41,986 

TOTAL 2789,52,804 2465,90,488 

mm 
I Non-Current Assets 

Property, Plant and Equipment 
- Tan9lble Assets 10 1555,92,198 1535,25,733 
- Intangible assets 
• Capital WIP 10 351 ,29,451 158,91,530 
• Intangible Assets under development 
Non current Investments 
Deferred tax assets (net) 
Long term Loans and Advances 11 5,28,085 3,05,585 
Other Non-Current Assets 12 

II Current Assets 
Current Investments 
Inventories 13 113,36,082 75,81 ,887 
Trade receivables 14 651,31,648 589,02,120 
Cash and bank balances 15 47,88,147 55,18,268 
Short term loans and advances 16 64,47,193 48,65,366 
Othor current assets 

TOTAL 2789,52.804 2465,90,488 
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS AS PER NOTES 1 & 23 

As per '"" report of even date 
For R. Kejrlwal & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

Sdi­
Khushboo Shah 
Partner 
M.No. 171607 
FRN.133558W 
Date :1710612020 
Plaoe : Surat 

For L. P. NAVAL AND ENGINEERING LIMITED 

Sdi-
Senj ay Sarawagi 
Dlreetor 
DIN: 00005468 

Sdi­
Company Sectetary 

Sdi­
Rakesh Sarawagl 
Oire<:IOf" 
DIN:00005665 

Sdi­
C.F.O. 



L. P. NAVAL AND ENGINEERING LIMITED 
(Formerly known as Siddhl Vinayak Shipping Corporation Limited) 
CIN- L35111 GJ2012PLC068922 
Office Blocl< First Floor Pl. No.23712 & 3 Sub PI.No .A-25. Central park, GIDC. Pandesara, Sural 394221 
Website: www.lpnavat.com ; EmaJI:cs@lpn.aval.com 

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2020 
(Amount In Rs.) (Amount in Rs.) 

I 
II 

Ill 

IV 

v 

VI 

VII 

VIII 

IX 
X 

XI 

XII 
XIII 

Note No. As at 31.03.2020 As at 31.03.2019 
Income 

Revenue From Operations (Net) 2084,60,223 1129,77,558 
Other income 17 2.16,190 27,667 

TOTAL REVENUE 2086 76 413 1130,05 445 

Expenses 
Cost of Material Consumed 18 186.07,943 149.21.560 
Purchase of stock -ln~trade 
Changes in Inventory of finished 19 (37,54. 195) (12.04.985) 
goods. work-in-progress 
Employee benefit expense 20 1423,79.4 79 720,96,945 
Finance costs 21 77,58,785 44,66.048 
Depreciation & Amortization Exp. 10 39,32,736 31,36,804 
Other ••penses 22 188.48,372 72,15,441 

TOTAL EXPENSES 1877 73,120 1006,31,813 

Profit before E<oeptional & Extraordinary items & Ia>< 209.03.293 123.73,&32 
Addl(less) exceptional items 

Profit before extraordinary items and tax 209,03,293 123,73,632 

Add/(less) Extraordinary items 

Profit Before Tax 209,03,293 123,73,632 
Tax expense 

Current Tax 40,18,900 18,80.874 
Wealth Tax 
Deferred T •• (1.33.393) 4,23,856 
Less: MAT credft entitlement 
Income tax of earlier years 51.007 

Profit /(Loss) from Continuing Operations 169,66.77g 100,68,902 
Profrt /(Loss) from Discontinuing Opera lions 

Less: Tax Expenses of Discontinuing Operations 
Profit /(Lou) from Olst:ontlnuing Operations after Tax. 

Profit I (loss) for the year 169,66.779 100,68.902 
Earning per Equity Share 

Basic 2.95 1.75 
Diluted 2.95 1.75 

See ac·companying notes to the financial statemenl 

As per our report of even date 
For R. Kejriwal & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

For L P. NAVAL AND ENGINEERING LIMITED 

Sd/- Sdl- Sdl-
Khushboo Shah Sanjay Sarawagl Rakesh Sarawagl 
Partner Director Director 
M.No. 171607 DIN: 00005468 DIN:00005665 
FRN.133558W 
Date :1710612020 Sdl- Sdl-
PIAt:Q : Surnt CnmAAnv S~ret:.rv C:.F.O. 
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L. P. NAVAL AND ENGINEERING LIMITED 
(Formerly known as Siddhi Vinayak Shipping Cotporation Umlted) 
CIN- L35111GJ2012PLC068922 
OffiCe Block First Floor Pl. No.23712 & 3 Sub PI.No .A-25, Central park, GIDC. Pandesara. Sural 394221 
Website: www.lpnaval.com ; Email:cs@lpnaval.com 

A 

8 

c 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2020 
(Amount in Rsl 

01 .04.2019 . 01 .04.2018. 
31.03.2020 31 .03.2019 

Cash flow from operating activities: 
Net Profit before tax as per Profit And Loss Ale 209,03,293 123,73,632 
Adjusted lor: 
Depreciation 39,32.736 31,22,120 
Interest & Finance Cost 77.58,785 44,66,048 

Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 325,94,814 199,61,800 
Adjusted lor. 
Inventories (37,54,195) (12,04,985) 
Trade Receivables (62,29.529) (493,74,927) 
Loans and advances and otl'oer assets (15,81,827) 7,47,294 
liabilities & Provisions 66,12.796 146,60,160 
Cash Generated From Operations 276,42,059 (152,10,657) 
Direct Tax Paid 40.69.907 18,80.874 
Net Cash Flow from/( used In) Operating Activities: 235,72,151 (170,91 ,531) 

Cash Flow From Investing Activities: 
Purchase of Fixed Assets (252.37,122) (184,03,651) 
Sale or Fixed Assets 
Proceeds from other investment (2,22,501) (1 ,75,316) 
Net Cuh flow from /{V$ed in) lnvn11ng A~1ivll!n; {2$4,$$.$22) {18$,7$.967) 

Cash Flow from Financ-ing Activities: 
Proceeds From Share Capital & Share Premium . 
Proceeds From Share ApplicatiOn Money 
Proceeds lrom Long Term Borrowing (Net) 52.73,751 1185,26,782 
Proceeds from Short-term borrowings 36.42.384 (764.00.822) 
Interest & Financial Charges (77,58,785) (44,66,048) 
Net Cash Flow from/( used In) Financing Actlvities 11,57,350 376,59.912 

Net lncrease/(Decrease) In Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+S+C) (7,30,121) 19,89,414 
Cash & Cash Equivalents As At Beginning of tl'le Year 55,18,268 35,28,854 
Cash & Cash Eauivalents As At End of the Year 47,88,147 55,18,268 

As per our report or even date 
For R. Kejriwal & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

For L. P. NAVAL AND ENGINEERING LIMITED 

Sdi­
Khushboo Shah 
Partner 
M.No . 171607 
FRN.133558W 
Date :1710612020 
Place : Surat 

Sdl· 
San)ay Sarawagl 
Director 
DIN: 00005468 

Sdl· 
Company Secretary 
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Rakesh Sarawagl 
Director 
DIN:00005665 

Sdi­
C.F.O. 



L. P. NAVAL AND ENGINEERING LIMITeD 
(Fonnerly known as Siddhi Vinayak Shipping Corporation Limited; 
CIN· L35111GJ2012PLC068922 
Office Blod< First Floa< P1. No.237/2 & 3 Sub PI No .A·25, Central patk, GIDC, Pandosara, SU<at394221 
Websi1e: www.'Jlnaval.com : Email:cs@lpnaval.com 

NOTES FORMING PARTS OF ACCOUNT 

Nolo 1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES : 

a. Basts or Acoounbflg : 
The rinancia1 slalemenLs have been prepared under historical oost convention In accordance with the generally accepted 
aooountif'!g princip6es and the provisiOn$ of the Companies Act 2013, as adopted consistently by the company. The company 
generaRy follow& mercantile system or accounting and recognizes sigmrcant items of income and expenditure on accrual basis. 
The accounting polldes adopted In the preparation of the financial statements are consistent with those followed 1n tho previous 
year, 

b. ~: 
Fixed assets are recorded at cost Tho Company ttas provtded depredation on Slta'OhC Une mothod as por tho Companies Ad, 
2013 

c. Capital Worts, In progress· 
AJI Expendlture incurred relating 10 Development of Shlp Yard are ~cc:umulated and shown es Capital W01k ln ProgreiS. OUfing 
1M year. the Company ha$ also intotred capital $Xpen$es for new manufaetuMg faCility at Makhinga, Sural whiCh ts stjl to be 
completed and so it as class.ifie<l as C8J)i1al Wont in Progress. 

d.~: 

The compMy has not macse any lnwstment <JIJ(IOQ the yeat. 

e. Oeprecjatioo and AmortizaUOp ; 
The company has provided depreciation oo Sttaighl Line Method as per compan.es Act,2013 and calculation ol remaining useful 
Ufe is based on no of days for which asstas were put to use. 

IQ)Q81(Q)tot pf Agets 
All $55et is treate<l n impaired when the carrying cos:t of assel$ exceeds its recoverable value. The oompany asse"$58$ at each 

Balar>CG Sheet dale whether 11le<e Is any lncl~<:alion lhal any assel$ may be impa~ed and If sud! lndicalion exists. the carrying 
value of sudl a»ets is. reduced to i1s reooverable amount ilnd a provision Is made for s.uch impaltmen11oss in the statement of 
Prollt & Loss A/e.Tbe impilirmenl l~s recogniZed., prior accounting ptttiod 1s nwersed ff thete has beon a change in the 

estimate of rOCO\IeTa.bte amount. 

g. EmQioyee's Benefit : 
Provident Fund.ESIC & LWF : Provident 1\Jnd.,ESIC and l W F contributions aJe made as per defined sdleme and the contribution 
Is charg<td to .s-tatoment of Protlt & Loss Ale o' the year whon 11 bt!OOrnes due. Tho company has no other obligalion other than to 
contribute and deposit to respective authoriOOs. 

Short tee-m emptoyee benefits are recognized as an expense In the statement of Profit & l oss Ale for the year in which the 
related .&tWice. «S rendered. 

Long te~m employee benefit are reoognczed as an e~pense In the statement of Profit & Loss Ale for the year 10 which the 
employee has rend9fed seMoa. 

The Company's gratuity scheme is a defined benefit plan. The Company"s net obligation In respect of Lhe gratuity benefit is 

csk:ulated by estimating the amount of ruture benefit thai 'the empklyees have earned in return for their service in the cwrenl and 

prior periods, that benefit is discounted to determine Its preseni v-9lue, and the rair value of any plan assets. it emy. Is deducted. 

The present vakle of the obligation Ul'lder sudl benefit plan Is determined ba5ed on actuarial \1\llu&tkln u5ing !he Projected Unit 

Credit Melhod. The obbgatlon Is measured at present values. of estimated fu1ure cash ftows. The discount rates used fOf 

determlrllog the present value are based on the rnadi.et yields on government secUtitles as at the balance sheet date. 

Deferred Revenue Exoendtjure ; 
Pteiiminary expenses inaJrred by the company In past year was related to Incorporation of company. Preliminary Expenses was 
COI"nJ:lle-lely W'f'ltten off last year. 
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~; 
lnventori&$ are value<let the lower of 00$1 on FIFO bas.is and the net realizable vetlve after providing for obsolescence and other 
!ossM, whcmt considofed necessary. Cosl inctudM au ChargMin brlnglng tile goods to the po:jn.t of sale Worlc...;n..progress and 
finlslled goods inc:tude appropriate proponion or overhe8d Olh.er stock is valued st estimated realizable Value. 

fote.gn Currency TransactiOfls : 
The COI'I"\4)any has not Incurred any foreign curtency transaction during thO year 

k. Leasa Transactions . 
The Company has been grven the pos.sessiorl of G.I.D.C. land on 14-08-2013, to hold the same as Lloenc;ee to make necessary 
construction etc. Lease Deed fOC' 99 years will be executed by G.I.O.C. aftet completion of cons-truction & subject to compliance 
of prescribed cond1tions. 

Ravenue & Reoognition : 
Income and e):pet~diture are reoogntzoo and accounted on accruaJ ba$1$ as and when they are eamed or lncutred. Revenue ftotn 
J ob W()(l( 11a.nsaction is reoognlzecl as and when job work or pan of i\ i5 oom~tecl 

m. Income Tax : 
Income tax liabil ity Is ascertained on the basis of assessable profits compu!Dd in aceo4'dance with the provisions of tnoomo-tax. 
Act, 1961.0efe«ed tax Is recog_nized, subject to the COI\$ldera1ion of prudence, on timing differences, being the diff8lence 
between laxabkt income and acooundng income that originate In one p91iod and are capable of being reversal in one or more 
subseauent oeriods. 

Minrmum AltomaUve lax {MAl) c:tedlt ls recognized as an asset only when aod to lhe extent there ls convincing evidence that 
the Company will pay normetl tnc:ome tax durin9 lhe $pecified ~nod. The Company revf.ew the ~me at e~h Balan-ce Sheet date 
and wrrtos down the carrying amount of MAT Crecht Entitlement to the extentlhere Is no longer convincing evidence to the effect 
tllat Company will pay normal Income lax durinQ the soecifi.ed period 

n. Contingent Uabiliflt : 
No provisiOn ts made for a habllrty whldlls oontlogent ln nawre but lf material , the same Is dlsdo$ed by way of notu 10 the 
accounts. 

o. Eamlng per Share : 
Basic earnings per share is computed by divlct:in,g the profit I (lou) after tax (Including the pos1 tax ef!oot of extraotdinary Items. if 
any) by the weighted average number of equity shares oUt$landing during the yem. 

p, Cash A cash Equiyilfef!ls : 
Cash compri$es cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Ca$h equivalents are term deposll balances, highly liquid 
Investments that are readily convertible into known amount s of cash and which are subject to InsignifiCant risk of changes in 
value . 

q, Accouot!no tor lodtfecJ Taxes 
The Company is recording sales and purdla5es on exd usive method and GSl NAT are no4 passed through the preofil and lOS$ 
accounts of lhe cotnpany. The Effect of lndJmct iaxes on Sales wiO be at ui'Ktef: 

Gr'Os.sSales 
less: GST 
Net Sale$ 

Amountln Rs 

2419.74.533 

335.14.3 10 

20114.60,223 
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L. P. NAVAL AND ENGINEERING LIMITED 
(Formorly known as Siddhi Vinayak Shipping Corporation limited) 
CIN· L35111GJ2012PLC068922 
Office Block Firs! Floor Pl. No.23712 & 3 Sub PI.No .A-25. Central park, GIDC, Pandesara, Sural 394221 
Website: www.lpnaval.oom : Email:cs@lpnaval.com 

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

PARTICULARS 

~ 
SHARE CAPITAL 

AUTHORIZED CAPITAL 
60,00,000 Equity shares of Rs.10 each 

ISSUED CAPITAL 
57,52.000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/· each 

SUBSCRIBED AND FULLY PAID UP CAPITAL 
57,52.000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/each fully paid up 

SUBSCRIBED BUT NOT FULLY PAID UP CAPITAL 

RECONCILIATION OF SHARES 

Shares outstanding 
Shares outstanding at beginning of the year 
Shares issued during the year 
Shares bought back during the year 
shares outstanding at end of the year 

Shareholdor(s) holding more than 5% shares 

Eauity shares of Rs.1 0 each 
Rakesh Sarawagl 
Sanjay Sarawagi 
Manoj Sarawagl 
Govind Prasad Sarawagi 

As at 31.03.2020 
Equity Shares 

Numb<lr tn Rs 
57,52,000 575.20,000 

57.52.000 575.20,000 

As at 31 .03.2020 
No. of shares % of holding 

held 
3.03,700 
3,03,000 

32,6 1,000 
3.00,000 

5.28% 
5.27% 

56.69% 
5.22% 

(Amount in Rs.) (Amount In Rs.) 
As at 31.03.2020 As at 31.03.2019 

600,00,000 600,00,000 
600,00,000 600,00,000 

575,20,000 575,20,000 
575,20,000 575.20.000 

575.20.000 575.20.000 
575.20.000 575.20,000 

As at 31.03.2019 
Equity Shares 

lnRs Number 
57,52,000 

57,52.000 

575.20,000 

575,20,000 

As at 31 .03.2019 
No. of shares 

held 
3.03,700 
3.03,000 

32,61,000 
3,00,000 

%of holding 

5 .28% 
5.27% 

56.69% 
5.22% 

Shares allotted for consideration other than cash(for period of five years preceding the 8/S date) 
NIL 

Unpaid calls 
By OlrectO<S 
By Officers 

Terms/rights attached to shares: 

As at 31.03.2020 
Nil 
Nil 

As at 31.03.2019 
N1l 
N1l 

The Equity shares have a face value of Rs 10 per share. Each holder of share Is entitled to one vote per share. In the 
event of liquidation of company all shareholders will be enUIJed to receive remaining assets of the company after 
distribution of all preferential amounts in proportion to the shares held by them. 
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NOTE3 
RESERVE & SURPLUS 
Securities Premium Account 
Opening balall($ 
Add; Credited dunng the year 
Less; Utilized during the year 
Closing Balance (A) 

Surplus 
Opening balance 

(+)Net ProfiVNet Loss 
(+)Transfer from reserves 
(-)Issue of bonus shares 
(-)Proposed dividends 
H Transfer to reserves 

Closing Balance (B) 
Total Reserves & Surplus (A+B) 

LONG TERM BORROWINGS 
Loans & Advances from related party & others: 

Unsecured Loan 

Additional disclosure 
Promoter Director 
Other officers o'f the company 
Finn in which director is a partner 
Pv1 company In which director Is a member 

LONG TERM PROVISIONS 
Provision for Gratuity 

tiQI.U. 
SHORT TERM BORROWINGS 
Loans repayable on demand: 

From banks: 
Secured: 
Union Bank of India (C.C.) 

(Secured by hypothecation of Stock and book Dobis. Thore is 
PfJtSOnal gurantee of afl lhe directors & sanction Limit is Rs 
30.00 Lakhs) 

tilliU 
TRADE PAY ABLES 

Creditors for Goods 
Crednors for E)(Jlenses 
Creditors for Salary 
Credjtors for Assets 

NOTES 
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 
For Employee Benefits: 

E.S.I.C. Payable 
Professional Tax Payable (Employee) 
Provident Fund Payable 

For Taxes & Duties: 
For Other Expenses: 

Audit lees payable 

100 

As al 31.03.2020 

411 ,30,000 

41 1,30000 

90.78,583 
169,66,779 

260.45,362 
671,75.362 

1238.00.533 
1238,00,533 

764.05,304 

379,34,170 
1143,39,474 

42,45,300 
42,45,300 

20.37.428 

20,37,428 

12,29,171 
26.53,157 
91 ,11,295 

2,62,045 
132,55,667 

2,66,212 
1,06,845 
4,92,379 

40.17,062 

45,000 
49,27,498 

As at 31.03.2019 

411,30,000 

411 ,30 000 

(9,90,3 19) 
100,68,902 

90,78,583 
502,08.583 

1185.26.782 
1185,26,782 

586,34.000 

365.92,768 
952,26,768 

20,32,922 
20,32,922 

( 16,04,957) 

(16,04,957) 

28,11,874 
9.41,431 

73.87,863 
1.47.716 

112,88,884 

2.86.998 
1,11,170 
3.50,042 

43,34,947 

1,35 000 
52,20,157 



~ 
SHORT TERAA PROVISIONS 

Provis~n for Tax 
ProvisHln for Gratutty 

~ 
LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES 
Securltv Deoosits: 

Deposit with Government Authorities 
Other Depos~s 

liQJUl 
OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS 

Preliminary Expenses 
less: Written off 

~ 
INVENTORIES 

Stores & Spares 
WOftc: in Progress 

NOTE 14 
TRADE RECEIVABLES 
Debt outstanding for more than Six Months 
Secured, Considered good 
Unsecured, Considered good 

Unsecured. Considered· Doubtful 

Debt outstanding for less than Six Months 
Secured, Considered good 
Unsecured, Considered good 
Unsecured, Considered· Doubtful 

NOTE 15 
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

cash in Hand 
Balances With Scheduled Bank 

NOTE 16 
SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES 
Others: 

Others considered good: 
Fixed Deposil(lien marked for Bank Guaranlee) 
Prepaid Expanses(lnsurance) 
TOS ReceiVables 
Income lax refund( AY 17-18) 
Loan lo Staff 

Others. considered doubtfull: 
Rakesh Kumar Singh 
(Rakesh Kumar Singh was manager of lhe Company. 
Company has initiated legal proceedings for reoovery of the amount.) 
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40,18,900 
6 49,378 

46,68,278 

4,44,825 
83,260 

5,28,085 

27,25,532 
86,10,550 

113,36,082 

86,33,518 
17,73,408 

565.24,722 

651,31,848 

4.98,829 
42,89,319 
47,88,147 

4,63,324 
43,333 

45.69,030 

5,70,000 

8,01,506 

64,47,193 

18,80.874 
61,112 

19,41 ,986 

2,55,825 
49,760 

3,05,585 

14,684 
14,684 

33,84,187 
41,97,700 
75.81,887 

41,84,199 
17,73,408 

529.84,513 

589102,120 

3,00,486 
52,17,782 
55,181268 

4,33,735 
96,151 

27,42,656 
7,91,318 

8,01,506 

48,65,366 



~ 
OTHER INCOME 
Interest Income: 

Interest On Lale Paymenl 63,161 
Interest On Fixe<l Deposit 29,589 27,687 
lnteresl On IT Refuo<l 46.992 

Other Misc. Income: 
Profit on sale or car 76,448 

2,16,190 27,887 

~ 
COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED 

Consumable Store 176,56,936 146.70.270 
Material Purchase 4,99,991 
Freight 21,950 75,990 
Maintenance & repairing seNice 4.29.066 1,75,300 

186,07,943 149,21.560 

NOTE 19 
II!':!&R!iA§!il/ Qfii&RfiiA§!i IN INVfiiNTQRY 

Closing Stock of Goo<ls 27,25.532 33,84,187 
Less: Opening Stock of Goo<ls 33.84,187 31.96,902 

6,58,655 p ,a71285J 

Wor1< In Progress 86,10,550 41,97,700 
Less: Opening WIP 41,97.700 31.80.000 

!44,12,850) j10,17,100j 
!37,54,195) j121041985J 

t!Q.!.UQ 
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES 

Salary Expenses 1279,70,354 670,34,265 
Slafl Welfare Expenses 2,37,1 67 1.36.831 
Bonus Expenses 27,24,191 9.66.974 
ESIC Expense 26.29.050 14.46,504 
Labour Welfare Fund 17,334 10,620 
Wages Expenses 20,42.257 
Provi<lent Fund 26,74,920 6.8 1.323 
Worker Insurance Expenses 2,62,1 04 2,69,063 
Dlwall Expenses 2,42,418 
Transport for Staff 1,66,590 37.830 
Flat Rent 3.64.450 2 ,20,000 
Training Expense 2,48,000 
Gratuity 28.00,644 12,73,735 

1423,79,479 720,96,945 

tlQIU1 
FINANCE COST 

Bank Charges 91,120 1.34.833 
Bank Interest 99,054 1,28,677 
Bank Interest (Term Loan) 15,678 
Interest on Unsecured Loans 75,68.612 41 ,87.060 

77,58.785 44,66,048 
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~ 
OTHER EXPENSES 
Payment to Aud;tor: 

AsAudiiOIS 50,000 50,000 
insurance EKpense 1,01,293 1,24,456 
Repairs to Building & Mach inery 2.21,765 
Miscellaneous Expenditure: 

Advertisement Expense 4,725 1,08,670 
Canteen Expenses 12,47,052 11,62,303 
Compuler E~penses 65.964 5,31,463 
Conveyance Expenses 1,79.970 1,63,228 
Consultancy Expense 34,32,000 13,59,766 
Diesel Expense 29,90.618 
Oisoount Account (16,214) (18, 192) 
Gas Cy1inder Exp. 46,700 
Hire Charge of Machinery 47,72,930 13,952 
Interest & penalty on Late payment of Taxes 13,351 22,121 
lntemetExp 10.938 14,114 
Legal & Professional Fees 4,23.305 6.12,466 
Loading & Unloading exp 2.50,390 15,700 
Medicine Expense 95, 101 44,302 
Other miscellaneous exp 2,396 
Office & General Expense 12,50.692 3,60,723 
Other charges (L& T] 18,43.920 2,56,741 
Postage & courier Expense 45,239 7,936 
Penalty on PF 77,062 
Rent Exp 1,43,615 
Round off exp 54 26 
Service charges 1,66.059 2,93,120 
Service Tax Expenses 59,380 
Statiooery EKpense 2,27,521 1.72,919 
Vehicle Exp. 4,26,785 2,44,821 
Vehjcle Maintenance 28,093 23,639 
Tax & Duty 2,400 2,400 
Travemng Expenses 10,05.609 11,04,148 
Transp0<1alion Expenses 18.430 9,535 
Telephone Expense 57,455 59,910 
Technical Testing and Analysis charges 30.930 
Website Development charges 48,000 

188,48,372 72,15,441 
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L P. NAVAL AND ENGINEERING U MITED 
(Formerly tnown as Slddft/ Vlooyot Sh/ppl"ff CO¥pOrOtioo Umit.cl) 
CIN· L3S111GJ2012PLCOIIt22 
Olfioe 8lod<. Fnt Floor. P\. No. 23712 & 3 SUb P\. No. MS. c.ntr1ll Pat1t Soc . G.ID CPandesara, Surat-394221 
Websilo wwwlpnoval com . e:m.t·~ com 

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF ANANICAL STATEMENT 
· ~ .... 

PARTICULARS 

AXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION AS ON 31.03.2020 

Grou Block 
Dosulptlon <>p.ftl"ff Adcfltlon Deduction AaAt Opening Balance 

Balance 31.03.2020 

Compo!ar & data Proceuing 
Unils &,17.802 2.75.&U 8,93,548 3,69.204 

Fumrb.Jre & Fittings 3,42.421 97.135 4 .39.556 1,72,515 

Mocor Vehicles 38.33.374 7l.078 17,93.370 19.11,082 28.00,985 

Plant & Maehonery 487,40,422 57,88,854 545.09.2.76 67,09.402 

Caoltal WIP Mal<hitloal 192 37 921 192.37,921 

Segment II (Ship Yord) 
Lease Hold 
Land(Oahej) 1102.43,780 1102.43 ,780 
Capital WIP 156,91.1130 156.91,530 

TOTAL 17e46tltt 254 50 874 17t3 370 2031,26,673 100,52.106 

ANNUJV.. REPORT 10111-20 

"""""'". H1 "--· 
Aa .. 31.03.2020 

Doo<Kbtlon .... Block 
For the P•riod Adj\11-l AlAI AaAt AaAt 

31.03.2020 31.032020 31.03.2019 

1,51,543 5,20.747 3,72.1101 2,48.658 

38,891 2,11 ,408 2.28.1~ 1.69,906 

3.98,483 15,79,818 18, 19.8~ 2,91,432 8.32.389 

33,43,819 100,53.221 444,56.055 420,31.020 

192 37 921 

1102.43,780 1102.43.780 
156.91.530 158.91 .530 

3t.32,738 15,7t,l11 12405024 1t07 21 54t 1694 17,263 



.!iQig ~ 
Balances of Loaos and Advances:. Debtors, Creditors & B;anlc are 5ubjeQ to confinnation and reconciliation. 

b. figures of previous year have been regrouped and ntal'r3nged wherever necoss.ary 

.. Audttol'f Remuneration 
AsAI.Idftors 

TOTAL: 

C Y~ar 
50000 
50000 

P. Year 
50000 
50000 

d. (i} The diSClosures of transactions with lhe related parties as required" by AS 18· "Related Party Transadions· are g1ven as 
under. Related parliM have be&n ldontffiod on the basis or representation made by the directors of lhe company and Information 
evallabM witll the oompany, 

Name of ttJe related par1y and desgiotion of relationship· 

Key Managerla1 Personnel (KMP) & Olro-ctor 
Manoj Kumar Sarawagl (Executive Oir~or) 

Sanjay Kumar Sarawagi {£xooubve Direct«) 
Rakesh Kumar Sarawagi (Executive Dlrec101') 
Ruchlta Amlt M1l1al (Independent Woman OirectOf) 
Pratibh.a Pankaj Gulgulia. {Independent Woman Director) 
Mohosll Soboo (lndepefldent Ditecfl>r) 
(Resigned w.e.l24.04.2019) 
Gfrlsh Slivastava (Independent Director} 
(Appoon1ed w.e.l 06.05.2019) 

Relatives of KMP & Director 
Govlnd Prasad Sarawagl 
Kanta Devl Sarawagi 
Sarla Sarawagl 
Sondhya Sarawogl 
Sujata Sarawagi 
Meena Tibtewat 
MansrSarcrwctgl 
Tanya Sarawagi 
Porth Sarowogl (Mino<) 
Hatdtk Sarawagl 
Cllallell Sarowa~ (Mlnor) 
Teshima Sarswagi (Minoc) 
Htldan Sarawagl (M,nor) 
Arjun Amil Khandetwai(Minor) 
JyoU AmH KMnd<>lwat 
Prem Kumar Khandetwal 
Mlra Khandelwal 
ChaNI Gupta 
Shilpa Ranade 
Batut Musruta HajJ 
Alifiya Mustufa Hap 
Murt.aza MtJstufa Ha~ 
Rehana Molzbhai Haji 
Moa Fakharuddin Hap 
Harlbhal Vegad 

Mustufs Haji (Chief Financial Office-r) 
Amit Khandelwal (Manager) 
Kaushlk Haribhal Vegoo (Company Secretary) 

Kantaben Haribhal Vegad 
Nfl.resh H&rlbhal Vegad 
NISha Kaushik Vegad 
Basant Kumar Jalan 
Manju Jalan 
AmftM1ttal 
Abhishek Jalan 
GunjanJaitl 
Mokshit& Mitts) 
Ohruvlka M1ttal 
Tilol<chand Mahnoc 
Saroj Oevi Mahnot 
Pankaj Kunw P Gutgu11a 
Pankaj Mahnot 
Ptavlna NaWia:k.ha 
Pn~tigya Nahata 
Mam1a Koehar 
Dlya GulguRa 
Oisha Gulgulfa 
Umosh Prasad SrtvaSlava 
Hemu Umesh Srivastava 
Mlt'laxl Srivastava 
Vfvek Umesh Slivastava 
Rudr Srivastava 
Aoanya Srtvastava 

Enterprises owned or signi ficantly Influenced by KMP o r their relatfves: 
Sanjay S~ HUF SVnu Mega TeX1ile Processing Park A.sso<::iation 
Manoj Satawagi HUF AJiianee Engine&ring 
Rakesh Sarawagr HUF Mklerat tofl)Ofation 
Govind Prasad Sarawagi HUF Himalaya corporatloo 
Roso Commotrade UP Shahkln Textile Patk Pvt. Ltd. 
Hi Choice Trading UP W~ntex Mats Pvt Ud 
Surat Reatators Pvt Ltd Shr1 Govindprasad Sarawagi Charitable Trust 
Divy .. hokti Trading LLP Somorth Sorowogl Educal>on TruSI 
HJ Tech MerchandtsellP Samarth Sarawagf Marriage Trust 
Lansdown Deakws llP Teshima Sarawagl Marriage Trust 
Star martt trading llP Teshima Sarawagi Education Trust 
Prabha OtSblxltors LLP Nal'l'tlada T'Mrmal Po>.l.·er Umited 
Siddhi V~nayak Silk Milts Private l imited Parth Sarawagf Education Tru$t 
Shri Siddhl Vinayak Fash.ons LLP Parth Sarawag$ Man'iage Trust 
Anmol Tradellnk Private Lfmlted Chaheti Sarawagl Marriage Trus1 
S. V Ptanta6ons Private Limited Chaheti Sarawagi Education Trust 
Siddht V111ayak Polyfab Private limited Tanya Sarawagl Educe lion Trust 
Siddh~ Vinayak Knots & Pnnts Prrvale Uml1ed Tanya Samwagi Marriage Trust 
Tapti Valley Education FoundabOO Mansi Sarawagl Education Trust 
J·10 Greet~ Infrastructure Mens.i Sarawagl Marriage Trust 
Utban india Giri&:h Srfvutava HUF 
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f. 

g. 

h. 

(li) Transaction diJflng the year w\th the related parties and closing batances as on 31.03,2020. 

Nature of Transaction Value of Trans.acUon 
Key Managerial RelaUves of KMP Enterprises owned or 

Personnel (KMP) & & Olroc1or slg;~~·~~~~~n~~:,~d by 
Oi"Mtf< 

Loans aeoepted 54(),07 ,000 
Loans repa.id 390.00,000 15,45,000 
Loansg;von 7,00"000 
Loans recerved back 1,30,000 
lnt.ereSI Paid 30,71.449 32"07,113 
Solos 69.88.789 
Remun&rallon 
Salary expenses 20.65.307 

Nature of Transaction Clostn Balances 
Koy ManagerlaJ RolatJvu or KMP Enttrprlns ownod or 

Porso~~~=~~:MP) & & Director slg::~·~~:~~~~~;;;:::. by 

loans aCCQptod 
Loalli repaid 764,05,304 379,34,170 
Interest Patel 
Loans given 

5,70,000 
loans recefved bactc 
Remuner11tion 
sa~ .. 22"08,964 
Sallll\' exoenses 1.41 .100 

F"mal Accounts has been prepared on Going Concern assumption. 

8a$ic & Diluted EPS A:s at31.03.2020 As a1 31.03.2019 
Basic; 
Profit after tax as per accounts 169,66,779 100,68,902 
Weighted Bverage number of shares outstanding 57,52.000 57,52,000 
BasicEPS 2"95 us 

Diluted: 
Profit af'ler tax as per accoums 169,66,779 100.66,902 
Weighted average number of shares oulstanding 57,52,000 57,52,000 
Add: Weighted average no. of potential equity shares 
Wetghted average no. of shares oJs for diluted EPS 57,52,000 57,52,000 
[);luted EPS 2.95 1.75 

Ooprecfat~n Grotulty Total 
~preciatlon a$ per looome Tax Act 62,53,893 
Depreciation as per Compal\lo$ Aa 39.32,736 
T~ming Difference 23,21,157 
Tax on dlff@ 27"82% I OT\.1 (OTA)) 6.45.746 1.33.393 

~sclosure under Sec 22 of the Micro. Small and Medium Enterprises Devekl()ment Ad.2006 {MSMEO): 
The p0Mpal al'nOunt The amount or paymen The amount or Interest due The amounl of The .amount of further lntecost 

and the imerest made 10 lhe supplier interest 8ocrved 

thereon due to any beyond l.he appointed day and payable for the period and remaining remaining due and payable in 
supplier as a1 the and the ffiterest thereon, unpaid at the end 

year end during !he year of c:felay in making payment ol lhe year the suoceedlng year 
4,71,884 NIL NIL NIL NIL 

Dues to th4t MterO and Small Enteprises have been ctelermmed to the extent such parties have been idenbfied on the basas of 
lnfOfl'l"'atJon by the management This has been celled upon by lhc auditors.. 
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As pet AS 17 .. Segment Reporting, Segment Information has to be provkted when the company has more lhat1 one tef)Ortabkl 
business segment. The QOlllpany has two segments· 

I) Fab<lcatl"" 
i ) Shipyard 

A$ dutlng the ~ar no aclivlty or bU$1n«tss haa. been carriod out In Ship yard. no separate segment reporting has been dOne 
except klentiflcetion of segmenl wise asietso. 

Detail$ of vatue of Imports. Earnings In for&ign Currency and e.l(penditure in fore~gn evtrency: NIL 

k. Impact of Coyfd-19 I Global pandemjel 
The Company basis thelf a$.$Gs.sm&nl be!Mves that the probability of the oco.menca of their torecasted transaciJons Is not 
Impacted by COVID-19 pandemic. The Company has also oonsldered the effect of changes. if any. 

Fa< R. Kejriwal & Co. 
Chartered AcclOuntants 

Sdl· 
Khushboo Shah 
P~ttner 
M.No 171607 
FRN. t33558W 
Date ;1710612020 
Plaoe : S ural 

Fa< L P. NAVAL AND ENGINEERING LIMITED 

Sdf. 
Sanlav Sarowogl 

Oerector 
DIN; 1)1)()05468 

Sdl· 
Company Secretary 
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otrac10r 
DIN;01)1)()6865 

Sdl· 
C.F.O. 



L. P. NAVAL AND ENGINEERING LIMITED 
(Formerly known as Siddhi Vinayak Shipping Corporation limited) 

CIN: L35111GJ2012PLC068922 
Reg Off. : Office Block First Floor, PI No. 237/Z& 3, Sub PI No. N25, Central Park Soc. GIDC, 

Pandesara, Surat-394221 

Email: cs@lpnaval.com, Ph: 0261·2894415, Web: www.lpnaval.com 

ATIENDANCE SLIP 

Record of Attendance at the ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING held on Friday, 24'" July, 2020 at 
11:00 am at Office Block, First Floor, PI No.237 /2 & 3 Sub PL No. A/2S Central Park Society, 
GIDC, Pandesara, Surat-394221 

Please complete this attendance slip and Handover at the Entrance of the meeting Venue. 

TO BE USED ONLY WHEN THE FIRST NAMED SHAREHOLDER ATIENDS 

PLEASE GIVE NAME OF THE FIRST NAMED SHARE HOLDER: 

NAME OF THE SHAREHOLDER OR PROXY OR REPRESENTATIVE ATTENDING THE MEETING: 

Mr./Mrs./M s. (In Capitals) .... .................. ........... ... ........................ ... ..... ... . - ....................... .. .. - ............................. .... - ........ . 

M embers' Folio No . .................................................................... ........ Signature ............................................................... .. 

(in case the shares are held in Demat Mode) 

DP 10 ---··-·---..... - ................ ____ .......................................................................................................... - .. . 

Client 10 ...................................... ............................................................................................. ............................... . 

Mr ./Mrs./Ms ................................................................................................ _ ...................................... _ ............. . 

M embers' Folio No . ................... - ...... - ......................... .... No. of Shares Held .................... ................................. - .. .... .. 

Dated: • 2020 
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L P. NAVAL AND ENGINEERING LIMITED 
(formerly known as Slddhi Vinayak Shipping Corporation Umited} 

ON: L35111GJ2QHPLC0689U 

Reg Off.: OffiGe Block Rrst floor, PI No. 237/2& 3, Sub PI No.A/25, Central Park Soc. GIOC, Pandesara, Surat·394221 

Email: cs.@lpnaval.com, Ph: 0261-2894415, Web: www.tonava! com 

Form No. MGT-11 
Prol{'fform 

(Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companie-s Act, 2013 and rule l9{3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 
20141 

CIN: l3SlllGJ2012PlC068922 
Name of the company: L. P. NAVAL AND ENGINEERING LIMITED 

Registered office: Office Block, First Floor, Pl. No. 237/2 & 3. Sub Pl. No. A/25, Central Park Soc., GIOC, Pandesara, Surat • 
394221 

Name of the membet{$): 
Registered address~ 

E·mall ld. 
Folio No/ 01ent ld: 
DPID: 

I{'Ne, b~lng the member (s) of .......... - shares or the above named company, hereby appoint 

1. Name: 
Addr~s; 

E·mallld: 
Signature. 
or failing him 

2. Name: 
Address: 
E·mallld: 
Signature: 

as my/our pro>cy to attend and vote (on a poll} for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual Generol Meeting of the company, 
to b• h•ld on the 24"' July, 2020 at 11.00 a.m. at Offlc• Bloc~ First Floor Pl. No.237/2 & 3 Sub Pl. No.A/2S Central Park Soc. 
G.I.O.C Pande-sara Surat 394221 and a·t any a'Cifournment thereof in respect of such resoluttons as are indtc:ated below; 

Resolution Nos. 
1. To recetve, consider ind adopt the Audrted Financial Statement of the company for the financial year ended on 31st 

March, 2020 togto.thar with the repOI't of che Board of Directors & Aud1tors' thereon 
:t To appoint a Director in pla<e of Mr. Rakeshkumar Govindprasad Sarawag~. Executive Director (DIN; OOOOS66St, liable to 

retire by rot<ltfon In terms of s~ctton 152(6) of the Compan1e:s Act, 2013 and being eligible, seeks r@oappoJntmant 
3. To Re-appoint Mrs Pratibha Pankaj Gulsulia as a.n Independent Woman Director of the Company 

Signed this ...... day of ......... 2020 

Signature of shareholder 

Signa lure of Proxy holder(s} 

Affix a 
Re.l 
Revenue 
Stamp 

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duty completed and deposited at the Registered Offic;e of the 
Comp01ny, n.ot frs.s than 48 hours before the commenument of the Meeting. A 1\older m3y vote either for or against each 
resolution, 
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Form No. MGT- 12 Polling Paper 
[Pursuant to section 109(5) of t he Companies Act, 2013 and rule 21(1) (c) of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014) 

Name of the Company: L. P. NAVAl AND ENGINEERING UMITED 

Res.istered Office: Office Block First Floor Pl. No.237/2 & 3 Sub Pl. No. A/25 Central Park Soc. G.I.D.C Pande$ara Surat 

394221 
ON: L3SWGJ201ZPLCD68922 

BAl lOT PAPER 

SNo Particulars Details 

1. Name of the first named Shareholder (In 
Block letters) 

2. Postal address 

3. Registered Folio NoJ •client ID No. 
(•applicable to investors holding shares 
In dematerialized form) 

4. Class ofShare Equity Shares 

I 
I 

I 
I 

1/We hereby exercise my/our vote in respec:t of the following resolution{s} as set out in the Notice of Annual General j 
Meeting of Company scheduled to be held on Friday, 24'"' July, 2020 at U:OO A.M. at the Registered Office of the 
Company at Office Slott\, First floor, Plot No. 237/2 & ~. Sub Plot No. A/25, Ce-ntral Park Soc., GIDC, Pandesara, Surat, 
Gujarat · 394221, which is proposed to be placed for consideration of members at the aforesaid AGM of the Company, 
by conveying my/ our assent and/or dissent to the said Resolution(s) in the relevant box as stated herein below: 

No. Item No. No. of Shares I assent to the I dissent from 
held byme resolution the 

Resolution 

Ordinary Businesses 

~ 1 Receive, consider and adopt the Audtted Financial Statement 
of th!! company for the finandaJ year end!'d on ~1St M arch, 

I 
2020 together- wtth the report of the Board of Directors & 
Auditors' thereon. 

2 Appoint • Director In place of Mr • R<'lkesh kumar 
Govindp~sad Sarawagi, Executive Director (DIN: OOOOS66S), 
llable to retire by rotatlon in terms of section 1.52(6) of the 
Companle$ Act, 2013 and being eligible, seeks , .. 
appointment 

Special Business 

3 Re·.appolntment of Mrs. Pratlbha Pankaj Gulgulla as an 
Independent Womiln Director 

Place: 
Date: (Sisnatureofthe5hareholder) 

INSTRUCTIONS 

1. This Ballot Paper is provided to enable the shareholder(s) or their proxy(ies) for voting by way of 
Ballot Paper(s), who does not have access to e·voting facility and /or who have not voted through e· 
voting, so that they can also participate in voting through this physical Ballot Paper. 

2. A Member can opt for only one mode of voting I.e. either through e·voting or by Ballot paper if a 
Member casts votes by both modes, then voting done through remote e·voting shall prevail and 
voting by Ballot paper shall be treated as invalid. 

llO 
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